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(b)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006 comprise the company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “group”) and the group’s interest in associates.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following assets
are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting policies
set out below:

(i) investment properties;

(ii) investments in debt and equity securities classified as available-
for-sale; and

(i) investments in debt and equity securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make significant judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

(@)

(b)
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Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Continued)

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates
with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are
discussed in note 47.

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the group accepts significant insurance risk
from another party (“the policyholder”) by agreeing to compensate
the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (“the insured
event”) adversely affects the policyholder are classified as insurance
contracts. Insurance risk is the risk other than financial risk. Financial
risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified
interest rate, security price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate,
index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index or other variable,
provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is
not specific to a party of the contract. Insurance contracts may also
transfer some financial risk.

Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event could
cause the group to pay significant additional benefits. Once a contract
is classified as an insurance contract it remains classified as an
insurance contract until all rights and obligations are extinguished or
expired.

Contracts under which the transfer of insurance risk to the group
from the policyholder is not significant are classified as investment
contracts.

Contracts with discretionary participation features (“DPF”)

Certain insurance contracts issued by the group contain a DPF. A
DPF is a contractual right held by a policyholder to receive, as a
supplement to guaranteed minimum payments, additional payments
that are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual
benefits, whose amount or timing is contractually at the group’s
discretion and are contractually based on:

(i) the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified
type of contract;

(ii) realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a specified
pool of assets; or

(i)  the profit or loss of the company that issues the contracts.
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(LB 5)R)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 SRR )
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (d EBHBEARE
(0 Reinsurance business (i AR
Revenue 2%

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Gross premiums written reflect business written during the year,
and exclude any taxes or duties based on premiums. Premiums
written include estimates for “pipeline” premiums and
adjustments to estimates of premiums written in previous years.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised as revenue.
Premiums are earned from the date of attachment of risk, over
the indemnity period, based on the pattern of risks
underwritten.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion of
gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned in the
following or subsequent financial years, computed separately
for each insurance contract using the daily pro rata method,
adjusted if necessary to reflect any variation in the incidence
of risk during the period covered by the contract.

Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits incurred comprise the settlement and
handling costs of paid and outstanding claims arising from
events occurring during the financial year together with
adjustments to prior year claims provisions.

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the balance sheet date whether reported
or not, and related internal and external claims handling
expenses and an appropriate prudential margin. Provision for
outstanding claims is assessed by reviewing individual claims
and making allowance for claims incurred but not yet reported,
the effect of both internal and external foreseeable events, such
as changes in claims handling procedures, inflation, judicial
trends, legislative changes and past experience and trends.
Provision for outstanding claims is not discounted. Adjustments
to claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in
the financial statements in the period in which the adjustments
are made and disclosed separately if material. The methods
used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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(d)

Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Reinsurance business (Continued)
Unexpired risk provision

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from general
reinsurance contracts where the expected value of claims and
expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in
force at the balance sheet date exceeds the unearned premium
provisions in relation to such policies. The unexpired risk
provision is calculated by reference to classes of business
which are managed together, after taking into account the
future investment return on investments held to back the
unearned premium provisions and the unexpired risk provision.

Life insurance business
Revenue

Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance contracts
other than linked life insurance contracts, are recognised as
revenue when due. Gross premiums written in respect of unit-
linked life insurance contracts are recognised when the
corresponding units are allocated to policyholders.

Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities, surrenders
and death claims, and policyholder bonuses allocated in
anticipation of a bonus declaration. Maturity and annuity claims
are recognised as an expense when due for payment.
Surrender claims are recognised when paid. Death claims are
recognised when notified.

Life insurance funds

Provisions for life insurance contracts other than linked life
insurance contracts are determined using the net level premium
approach, in which the assumptions used in assessing the
actuarial valuation of life insurance funds reflect management’s
assessment of the most likely outcome of future policy cash
flows subject to reasonable and prudent allowances, and a
deferral approach on the acquisition costs related to the
acquisition of new business, including but not limited to
commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy issue
expenses, in so far as there are sufficient margins in the future
premiums of the new policies to fund the amortisation of the
acquisition costs over the life time of the policies. Profits are
expected to emerge on a level basis over the life of the
insurance contracts.
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(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(i)

(i)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Life insurance business (Continued)
Investment contracts

Investment contracts without DPF are recognised as financial
liabilities in the balance sheet when the group becomes a party
to their contractual provisions. Contributions received from
policyholders are not recognised in the income statement but
are accounted for as deposits.

All investment contracts issued by the group are designated
by the group on initial recognition as fair value through profit
or loss. This designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement inconsistency that would otherwise arise if these
financial liabilities were not measured at fair value.

Changes in the fair value of investment contracts are included
in the income statement in the period in which they arise.

Liability adequacy test

At each balance sheet date, liability adequacy tests are
performed to determine if the life insurance funds are adequate.
Current best estimates of all future contractual cash flows and
related expenses, such as claims handling expenses, and
investment income from assets backing the life insurance funds
are used in performing these tests. Any deficiency is recognised
in the income statement for the current year.

Derivatives embedded in contracts with DPF

The group does not separately measure embedded derivatives
that meet the definition of an insurance or investment contract
or options to surrender the insurance contracts for a fixed
amount (or for an amount based on a fixed amount and an
interest rate).

Reinsurance

The group cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business
for the purpose of limiting its net loss potential through the
diversification of its risks. Assets, liabilities, income and
expense arising from ceded reinsurance contracts are
presented separately from the related assets, liabilities, income
and expense from the related insurance contracts because the
reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the group from its
direct obligations to policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant insurance
risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

@ ‘HBERRHE @)

(i)

(iii)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

FEEIEE @)

(d)

(e)

Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)
(i) Reinsurance (Continued)

Premiums ceded to reinsurers are recognised as an expense
on a basis that is consistent with the recognition basis for the
gross premiums written on the related insurance contracts.
For the reinsurance business, premiums ceded to reinsurers
are expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is
provided based on the expected pattern of the reinsured risks.
The unexpensed portion of premiums ceded to reinsurers is
included in the reinsurers’ share of unearned premium
provisions.

The net amounts of premiums ceded to reinsurers paid to a
life reinsurer at the inception of a contract may be less than
the reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds recognised by the
group in respect of its rights under such contracts. Any
difference between the premiums ceded to reinsurers and the
reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds recognised is included
in the income statement in the period in which the premiums
ceded to reinsurers are due.

The amounts recognised as the reinsurers’ share of life
insurance funds are measured on a basis that is consistent
with the measurement of the provisions held in respect of the
related insurance contracts.

Recoveries due from reinsurance companies in respect of
claims paid are classified as receivables and are included within
the insurance debtors in the balance sheet.

Recoveries due from reinsurance companies are assessed for
impairment at each balance sheet date. An asset is deemed
impaired if there is an objective evidence, as a result of an
event that occurred after its initial recognition, that the group
may not recover all amounts due, and that the event has a
reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the group will
receive from the reinsurer.

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. Control exists when
the group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken
into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.
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(e)

U]

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Subsidiaries and minority interests (Continued)

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in
respect of which the group has not agreed any additional terms with
the holders of those interests which would result in the group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. Minority interests are
presented in the consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the company.
Minority interests in the results of the group are presented on the
face of the consolidated income statement as an allocation of the
total profit or loss for the year between the minority interests and the
equity shareholders of the company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s interest
in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses
applicable to the minority, are charged against the group’s interest
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation to,
and is able to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If the
subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the group’s interest is
allocated all such profits until the minority’s share of losses previously
absorbed by the group has been recovered.

In the company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(0)).

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the group or company has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in
the group’s share of the associate’s net assets, unless it is classified
as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as
held for sale). The consolidated income statement includes the
group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associates for the year, including any impairment loss on goodwill
relating to the investment in associates recognised for the year (see
note 1(0)).

When the group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associates, the group’s interest is reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. For this purpose, the group’s interest in the
associate is the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the group’s long-term interests that in
substance form part of the group’s net investment in the associate.

(e)

()
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)

(f) Associates (Continued) 4] B NT (&)
Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between REEREBENF ZENZSEENRERRE &
the group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the group’s REBMRZHE A RGOSR  BEREHE
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide BETEZENEELRRE  AREHEBES R
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case TEHRAERRNER -
they are recognised immediately in the income statement.
In the company’s balance sheet, its investments in associates are RAREEABERATRBE RAINIRE - BIRKA
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(0)). BEBEBEBAR (HiE100) °

(9) Goodwill (9 ®E
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination PIEAIEFE A MR ERE A RN ANBBAEEE
or an investment in an associate over the group’s interest in the net EHBEENRIHNEE  AERIABENRTF
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent B -
liabilities.
Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. BRI AR RETREBESE - AEWIBEER S
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is tested annually FEBN - WESFERBRS (HiE10) - HEE
for impairment (see note 1(0)). In respect of associates, the carrying ARME @ AENREEDBREREE QA RER R
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest HEA -
in the associate.
Any excess of the group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s EREEEEWKEENTHRIEE  aERKAREA
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost BEHNLTFESREEAHSIRER LR BR KA
of a business combination or an investment in an associate is B BHNSBE L AERGRER -
recognised immediately in the income statement.
On disposal of a cash generating unit or an associate during the EFENLEE-—ReEESUABMENR  ;TELE
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in ERANERRAFATATREBAEENSEE -
the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

(h)  Investments in debt and equity securities (hy BEEERBREAEFRE

The group’s and the company’s policies for investments in debt and
equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated at cost,
which is their transaction price unless fair value can be more reliably
estimated using valuation techniques whose variables include only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable transaction
costs, except where indicated otherwise below. These investments
are subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification:

EHAEERARTNESEEBRAES (TR ERH
BAR BEARRAREHERIRE) REZH
KT :
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(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i)

(i)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Securities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Securities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
financial instruments which on initial recognition are designated
by the group as being at fair value through profit or loss.

A security is classified in this category if it meets the criteria
set out below, and is so designated by management. The group
designates securities at fair value through profit or loss because
the designation:

(1) eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

(2)  applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities
or both that is managed and its performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with the group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and where information about these instruments are
provided internally on that basis to the group’s key
management personnel; or

(3) relates to securities containing one or more embedded
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows
resulting from the securities, and which would otherwise
require separate accounting.

Financial assets and financial liabilities so designated are
recognised initially at fair value with transaction costs taken
directly to the income statement. Gains and losses from
changes in the fair value of such assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement as they arise.

Held-to-maturity securities

Dated debt securities that the group and/or the company have
the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are classified
as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity securities are
stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost less impairment
losses (see note 1(0)).

(h EBRBRABSRE ()

(i)

(i)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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(h)

U}

)

Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)
(i) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of the above
categories are classified as available-for-sale securities. At each
balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised directly in equity, except
for foreign exchange gains and losses in respect of monetary
items such as debt securities which are recognised directly in
the income statement. Where these investments are interest-
bearing, interest calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the income statement. When these investments
are derecognised or impaired (see note 1(0)), the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised directly in equity is
recognised in the income statement.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the group
commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire.

Sales and repurchase agreements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent short-term
finance arrangements secured by the securities sold. The securities
remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded in respect of
the consideration received. Interest is calculated based upon the
effective interest method.

Conversely, securities purchased under resale agreements represent
short-term investment arrangements secured by the securities
purchased. The securities are not recognised on the balance sheet
and the consideration paid is recorded as an asset. Interest is
calculated based upon the effective interest method.

Both securities sold under repurchase agreements and securities
purchased under resale agreements are carried in the balance sheet
at amortised cost.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation. These include land held for a currently undetermined
future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value.
Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
income statement. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in note 1(v)(iii).
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)

() Investment property (Continued) () REWME (B
When the group holds a property interest under an operating lease SEIREERNBER  BUEEBER A S5ERER
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is SWAREAREE (K —BER) NMERSSEAR
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property- BV AMEREAREVMENYE RS - 1T
by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been ERMEHEAR HBREREHERLENKREY
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it was ¥ HAR—EHBERALK -
held under a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are
applied to that interest as are applied to other investment properties
leased under finance leases.
Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as ERAERIEAEAENREMERERME - HIN
investment property is classified as property, plant and equipment REREE  WIERAABEEEERBEELER - A
and stated at cost until construction or development is complete, at BERATTESERREYE - HAYENAFEE
which time it is reclassified as investment property at fair value. Any REEZ8  EEARANER -
difference between the fair value of the property at that date and its
previous carrying amount is recognised in the income statement.

(k)  Other property, plant and equipment (k)  HAbE - BEEBERRE

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated in
the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1(0)):

— land and buildings under which the fair values of the leasehold
interest in the land and buildings cannot be measured
separately at the inception of the lease; and

— other items of plant and equipment.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in the income statement on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual value,
if any, using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

- Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives, being
no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

— Plant and machinery 10 years

- Other fixed assets 3 - 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)

U] Operating lease charges ()] KEHEER
Where the group has the use of assets held under operating leases, EREESAAFIRBEEEHEFREE - AIRERE
payments made under the leases are charged to the income EX NS BERBEERS NG EE - USEEA
statement in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered ARG BRIESHEEEREFEMRMWREHRES
by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more ERFRER o QLB ERES R E B KR A
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased HIEBERIIEREFNRBEN—ID - BaTEe
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the income BIREENETHAEBRERIIX -
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to the income statement in
the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(m) Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group (m) REREFEWERR  HEVRIREREERLQTE
companies MIE
Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group RIBEP EWARF - H i EUERR R EREE AN AR
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated FEEZVEERANTERR - HEERSEBEKA
at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, WERBRBEBIEALR - A - WEKERRZ L
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related EATHEERTERPERERSNERERNTE
parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting AR AR AR A RERBEBEAR (2FMT
would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at 1(0)) °
cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note
1(0)).

(n) Insurance creditors, accrued charges and other creditors and (n) REREFEMNERER  EiEAREMENSRIRENS
amounts due to group companies SERDARRE
Insurance creditors, accrued charges and other creditors and REEPENER - BB AR ENBRR R ER
amounts due to group companies are initially recognised at fair value SEARAAHBESVEERUQTERR - HiEiR
and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of BEIFERAARR - A - T ERERNZETK -
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at BFR A AR AR ©
cost.

(0) Impairment of assets (o) EERME

(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities and other
receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other current
and non-current receivables that are stated at cost or amortised
cost or are classified as available-for-sale securities are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, any impairment loss is determined and recognised as
follows:

— For unquoted equity securities that are carried at cost,
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset
where the effect of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities are not reversed.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)
(0) Impairment of assets (Continued) (o) EERME
(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities and other (i 175 R AR AN 38 5548 B R B it JE YK A 18 (48)

receivables (Continued)

126

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

For trade and other current receivables and other
financial assets carried at amortised cost, the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition of these assets),
where the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through the income statement. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in equity is removed from
equity and is recognised in the income statement. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the
income statement is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the income
statement.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised
directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in the income statement.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1 EE

SETBUER ()

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

— property, plant and equipment;
— investments in subsidiaries and associates; and
— goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

(if) Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.
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(LB 5)R)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)
(0) Impairment of assets (Continued) (o) EERME
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued) (ii) At &R A ()
(i) Reversals of impairment losses (i) AEEIEARE
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment BEEIINNERIEE  EMRRETER
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in eI BT EEG TN - AR
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. BERAGEHRE - ENRE/BET
An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. JRE .
A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s WEBREAERBREZEENERE
carrying amount that would have been determined had B MZEREBBIEREEFRE
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. R o AR B Z RN FE T
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the ABmKRA -
income statement in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.
(p) Cash and cash equivalents () BHERBREZEEY
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, RekASSEVRERTRERFHERS FER
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and SRAT R E M S RS 2 BIRS 173X - ATRERE L IRIEE AN
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into RetENERAEaERDHNRE  ZEREN
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant A REWERE=EAN  AXEMEELZY
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity MR E - REXRERNRITEXEREER
at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and NRSEEN D TRBEERERMATARE R
form an integral part of the group’s cash management are also REFEYW ) -
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the cash flow statement.
(g) Interest-bearing borrowings (@ FEEMER

(n

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any
difference between the amount initially recognised and redemption
value being recognised in the income statement over the period of
the borrowings, together with any interest and fees payable, using
the effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

)
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1 EE

SETBUER ()

(r) Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)

Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employment cost with a corresponding
increase in the employee share-based compensation reserve
within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date using
the Black Scholes pricing model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the options is spread over the vesting
period, taking into account the probability that the options will
vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the
income statement for the year of the review, unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised
as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of
options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the
employee share-based compensation reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the employee share-based
compensation reserve until either the option is exercised (when
it is transferred to the share premium account) or the option
expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).

(s) Income tax

U]

(if)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in the income statement except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.
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(s)

Income tax (Continued)

(iii)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward.
The same criteria are adopted when determining whether
existing taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if they
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in
which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from
goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting
nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination).

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

(s)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)
(s) Income tax (Continued) (s) RIEH (&)
(iv)  Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and (v, EEBWEREERIELS  REFNEE B
movements therein, are presented separately from each other GHRFIRMAGE b - INRKIKE - EAR
and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current RIS AREE - AR EBRITHRAENEE B
tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax MEEERHEHEE MEMNEEESY
liabilities if the company or the group has the legally enforceable EHAE MECHBEESHETAERZ - A
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities miNHERa T HI I e
and the following additional conditions are met:
— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the —  EHEHPBEAERAE  AQAREAK
company or the group intends either to settle on a net SEFERAFHREEREE g H
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability BESBERABBUZATEE s
simultaneously; or
— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they — EREERIEAEREE  BHRERD
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation REHERKOFIEHER
authority on either:
—  the same taxable entity; or —  R—ERTERE X
—  different taxable entities, which, in each future — TAERHEE  MESKRSHE
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax M EReEEXRRERIEA
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or BEXEESBEAMN I - TH
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets ERAFREEAEREE SR
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis REREINEZN AT -
or realise and settle simultaneously.
()  Provisions and contingent liabilities t) EERIAEE
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount MEAEBLANRRARDBEENE AR ERLHE
when the group or company has a legal or constructive obligation EEG MBTZESEHRSSREEEEIENE
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of JRONR - WRIEH P SEVhET - EE R RN s BGR
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a TEMBETIRERS WREBERBMEEEL @ AR
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is T BRITEB R ERNRER P ERE -
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be HEZBEBRRNE RN ATRIETK - 2
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation EEHABEEREL T RENE  FERZEBREEA
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow SARBE  BRWEEEIRING AT 68 1R A B
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence Gh o BRFRERIETAREMHEEELE T LRERT
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one THRTHETED  TEREANAERE  BRUE
or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless BERIMR A AT B IR RIBR Ob
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
(u)  Trust account (v EFERE

No account of assets held or liabilities incurred by the group or the
company as trustee has been included.

ARBEI T EEAEELARFUZTEATRFED
AESFRENEE -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1

FEEIEE @)

132

(v)

Revenue recognition (v)

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i) Earned premiums from insurance contracts

The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from
insurance contracts are disclosed in note 1(d).

(ii) Policy fee income from investment contracts

Fees are recognised as revenue based on the stage of
completion of the contracts.

(i) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
in the income statement in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.

(iv)  Income from asset management and insurance intermediary
businesses

Income from asset management and insurance intermediary
businesses is recognised when the service is rendered.

(v) Dividends
— Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is

established.

- Dividend income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

(vi)  Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited  Annual Report 2006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B RARMEE (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 FESEHEE @)

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (w) HMEEBE
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong FAMINERZ FIER 5 B ERIRE BB o LAINE
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. AENNEEHEERAGRIREEANESRRER
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are B BRKERBEADCHEERERNA
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in the
income statement.
The results of enterprises outside Hong Kong are translated into Hong BAUIMbE D ENEERFANTHERRE S
Kong dollars at the average exchange rates for the year; balance B BEABREARFEANERRE - FIEL
sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of WESZERIERFEEDRIE -
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

(x)  Derivative financial instruments (x) fTEemI A
Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. PTHEESMIAVBRATERER  UREEAEE -
At each balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured. The gain or BEAFENBGEHBELAZABRERRA -
loss on remeasurement to fair value is charged immediately to the
income statement.
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) MARTETAEBR —ERE (B46) A TEMAME
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract with S ZIABETETIAR—FAK WA EZAE
the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument ARATANRER  AERBAU—RBYNITEL
vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The embedded B BB ARTETANEESERRBREES
derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for WWIERREEN  RD)EE (E6) A TEWIEZA
as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics and risks of FEEFELEATFEEZSHRIBERAER - RA
the embedded derivative are not closely related to the host contract; APTETABEEENSBWRITETAEAR - B
and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value ARSTET AW O FRIE - £ALOBIE Ll n) A
with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement. When R o
the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is accounted
for in accordance with note (h) above.

(y) Borrowing costs (y) BREA
Borrowing costs are expensed in the income statement in the period BREAEERELER REBER FAX -
in which they are incurred.

(z) Related parties (20 BEAL

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the group or exercise significant
influence over the group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over the group;

(ii) the group and the party are subject to common control;

PRAEAMBREMS - BRAALIRAESNERD
BEAL W

i) FZALTARENERSMEER—EHZEPN

A (R BEEAYEAREE MR
BRE - RHAREHIAEHE

(i) AEERZATEHZARZS

TREBIZERERAT 20065 1



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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134

(LB 5)R)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1 SRR )
(z) Related parties (Continued) (2 BEALHE)

(i) the party is an associate of the group or a joint venture in which (i) BPALBAREEMBEQGE
the group is a venturer;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the vy BRATBASEXrZTEASNKE - EE
group or the group’s parent, or a close family member of such ARABRENKE - KZZFEAALIZES -
an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or S HRAEGSERTENERE -
significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) (v)  BRATWB(FMENLFRERENZZEHE
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant AANTEES] - SRR EATENERS -
influence of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the (vi)  EBREER TS E S AR ERE RN
benefit of employees of the group or of an entity that is a related EEBBEERE -
party of the group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who BABERREKBIEATFE  AZXZEAALE

may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in PMEZBEEZIOREKE -

their dealings with the entity.

(aa) Segment reporting (aa) DEER

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

A segment is a distinguishable component of the group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business segment),
or in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the group’s internal financial reporting system,
the group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue,
expenses, assets and liabilities are determined before intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those
available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that
are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets,
interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balance, corporate and
financing expenses.

Annual Report 2006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 1R B & B 7% B B B 1

(@) Risk management objectives and policies for mitigating insurance (a) RERBREEBERBEREEREE
risk
The group is principally engaged in the underwriting of reinsurance AEBMOEZEKAEE RS HERBRER RE
business around the world and life insurance business in the PRC. PREREASRBER - AEBENRR LT BRRE
The group’s management of insurance and financial risk is a critical BHFEXBKES AEEEEASBEEEAR - E
aspect of the business. Insurance risks are managed through the B BRAEREBRBURCHRENEBENEERETE
application of various policies and procedures relating to underwriting, R R
pricing, claims and reinsurance as well as experience monitoring.
The group uses several methods to assess and monitor insurance REBRAZER AN B REARBER - SEE5
risk exposures both for individual types of risks insured and overall FRNARER REERR - ZFHEBENIER
risks. These methods include internal risk measurement models, FFEER - HRESTRAIRD -
sensitivity analyses and scenario analyses.
The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and provisioning REBENHEENTEEBREREAMERER - TERAK
for a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal risk is that the RERRE REREEEATESR - REBEGHEUHE LA
frequency and severity of claims is greater than expected. Insurance BERN  AAFENEHNERHSE RERALHE
events are, by their nature, random, and the actual number and size FRBITAR M AT E TR -
of events during any year may vary from those estimated using
established statistical techniques.

(b)  Underwriting strategy (b)  FEARERE
Reinsurance AR

The group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of business
spreading across different geographic regions and classes, with
emphasis towards Asian countries covering property damage, marine
cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine classes. In addition to
diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the group does not actively
seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance business from customers
operating outside the Asia Pacific region, in particular, the United
States of America. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-
markets of the group, liability reinsurance for motor, workers’
compensation and general third party liability businesses are written
on a limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

Life insurance

The group focuses its life insurance business towards the PRC’s life
insurance market, offering a wide range of insurance products
covering different types of individual and group life insurance, health
insurance, accident insurance and annuity. With regard to the control
of quality of the insurance polices underwritten, the group has
formulated strict operational procedures on underwriting and claims
settlement to control risks on insurance underwriting.

REEN—RERRAS BRETRERERIN—
RIEBERAEK  EHERTMNER - REEMER
% BEMMERBULEMIEEERRE - BRETL
ARAEIN - REEIWEAEEA A M EAS T
RER)EENEFPEREMEETBREES - ED
AE - BIAREENE LTS AEEGEREAR
REEERRE  ITEREER-RE=FEER R
EAEFPREEEEBRBRS

ABRE

AEBASRBEBOROERTBEASRRTIS
RESESEORBER  SETRBAROMEARE
BASRRE  R2ER - BHNRRFE - ERRORE
EEEEIIE - AEEDRIBE A AR 2 ERRE
B AEHIREBAROER -
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(LB 5)R)

2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 Rk GERERKRERE @)
(Continued)

(c) Reinsurance strategy () FBRIEER
Reinsurance AR
The group purchases reinsurance protections in order to increase AEEEEBRBREURESHARESD - DBUER K
its underwriting capacity, to diversify its risk exposure and to FHERBEE - @ ERskZ M IB R R E
harmonise its net retention exposure to avoid any significant adverse TEAEENNBRE - BEFRBRERERES
impact on its financial performance which may be caused by single FEHRBARNBEREAKT -
or multiple catastrophic losses. The reinsurance protections are
chosen after careful consideration of reinsurers’ reputation and credit
worthiness.
Life insurance AFRER
The group purchases reinsurance protection from other reinsurers in REERBEEHBREFRREMBRRAREEBR
the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses FRARIE + DARR il A& R B9 K & b R\ T EE £ R0 /B 7R 18
arising from longer and concentrated exposures. In assessing the Ko EMABRBRATDNGERKTR AEEEER
credit worthiness of reinsurers, the group takes into account, among A AR RS E R AT AR ST - AR R AR
other factors, ratings and evaluation performed by recognised credit BEREAAEBRUENARSEHRERAE -
rating agencies, their claims-paying and underwriting track record,
as well as the group’s past experience with them.

(d) Asset and liability matching (d EEHESERL
Reinsurance AR

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

A key aspect in the management of the group’s risk is through
matching the timing of cash flows from assets and liabilities.

The group actively manages its assets using an approach that
balances quality, diversification, asset and liability matching, liquidity
and investment return. The goal of the investment process is to
maximise investment returns at a tolerable risk level, whilst ensuring
that the assets and liabilities are managed on a cash flow and duration
basis.

Life insurance

The objective of the group’s asset and liability management is to
match the group’s assets with liabilities on the basis of duration.
However, under the current regulatory and market environment in
the PRC, the group is unable to invest in assets with a duration of
sufficient length to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities.
When the regulatory and market environment permits, the group
intends to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities closely
and prepares cash flow projection from assets and liabilities on a
regular basis. Currently, the group intends to reduce the level of the
asset-liability mismatch by:

Annual Report 2006
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 Rk GERERKRERE @)
(Continued)
(d) Asset and liability matching (Continued) (d EEHRSERL &)
Life insurance (Continued) AZ R ()
. actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt . RS KMEREK T EZHNREATEEE
investments with an acceptable level of yield; HIRE
. upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments, rolling o RELEBRETBRE  BAGRBERFAR
over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt investments; HMERSBERKRE
. disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt D HEBHEHTEERRE  LHRKEER
investments, particularly those with lower yields, and rolling BE  BlEm2FARBESEREE &
over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt investments;
and
o investing in equities for the long term. o RERERD -
(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts () RBENHHERRIEHE

The terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material
effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows
arising from insurance contracts are set out below:

(i) Reinsurance
Product features

The group writes proportional and non-proportional reinsurance
treaties and facultative reinsurance contracts primarily in Hong
Kong and other Asian countries.

Reinsurance may take a relatively long period of time to finalise
and settle claims for a given incurred year. The speed of claims
reporting and claims settlement is a function of the specific
coverage provided, the jurisdiction and the specific policy
provisions. There are numerous components underlying the
reinsurance business.

Management of risks

The key risk associated with reinsurance contracts are those
relating to underwriting.

The group maintains at present certain underwriting teams,
each comprising of certain members. The underwriting teams
are responsible for the underwriting and sales of the group’s
reinsurance products. The team promoting a certain product
to a customer has the requisite expertise to determine whether
the group can meet the specific requirement of the customer.
All inward business is screened and analysed by the
underwriting staff. The decision to underwrite and the level of
risk exposure accepted are determined by reference to the
underwriting guideline setting out the types of business desired,
and the maximum capacity per risk and per zone. Such criteria
are determined by considering factors including the risk
exposure, the pricing, the profit potential, the class of business,
the marketing strategy, the retrocession facilities available and
the market trends.

HRBANEENRKRDINBHOEE - BHELTH
B BEEARENRR A OGEREEERIINT:

(i) AR
EE R
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sk SR L O B AR B 6 A0 A B BB FBARIR A 4T -

BREBIEEEEFEM R ZAERRNE
FITER IR RS o B3R AR 3 S IR % 6 3 HUR AR
BNRRSEEE - ADARE R ENRER
E o BREBEBEZ @M D ©

& 2
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INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

2 RERVERBRER @

138

(e)

Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued)

()

Reinsurance (Continued)
Management of risks (Continued)

The group also arranges retrocession facilities to manage the
risk. The group purchases mainly proportional retrocession
treaties in respect of fire and marine cargo businesses. In
addition, the group’s catastrophic risks are currently protected
by means of a single whole-account catastrophe excess of
loss retrocession facility.

Concentration of insurance risks

Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks
within a particular business line and geographic area. The
group’s key methods in managing these risks are diversification
of the business line and areas where the gross premiums are
written. The tables below indicate the gross premiums written
by business line and geographical distribution for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

(e) REBENNIRKRIRMSE ()

(i)

ARE (&)
R EE (&)

REBNMZHE S RBIAZESIRR - REBE
ERBERAMAXREENLHIEDRE - 1t
S REBEMEXARRRBEETERE
DRIBEETT AR -

RER BB 5=

R Fep S o R T S TE R B 12 [ ) LR R
EMEL - AEEEEZSERBRNIETER
DHRELARBEBNEBRERILE - TRE
THEZZZERFTA=+T—BIFERE
BRERMESHELNRELHE -

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

By business line: REKELE -
% to total gross
premiums written
HEARREBLBERISL
2006 2005
Proportional treaty L& # 56.2% 53.8%
Non-proportional treaty FELEBIE K 30.2% 34.7%
Facultative s 13.6% 11.5%
100.0% 100.0%
By geographical territory: R IR @i
% to total gross
premiums written
HEARRRELETD L
2006 2005
Hong Kong & Macau BB KRN 19.9% 26.7%
Mainland China (& Taiwan) REIRRE () & 23.0% 17.8%
Japan AR 6.3% 6.9%
Rest of Asia M E A= 27.1% 27.7%
Europe B 17.1% 14.7%
Others H b i [ 6.6% 6.2%
100.0% 100.0%
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INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

2 RERVERBRER @

(e)

Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued)

(i)

Life insurance

The features of major life insurance products are summarised
below:

Product features
Term insurance

The group writes term policies which pay out guaranteed
benefits on death that are fixed in amounts and not at the
discretion of the group. The benefits are determined by the
contract terms and are not directly affected by the performance
of the underlying asset performance. The contracts include
both individual and group schemes. The individual policies are
long-term policies with guaranteed surrender value. Under the
group schemes, the rates are annually renewable and are not
guaranteed.

Whole life insurance

The group writes whole life policies which pay out guaranteed
benefits on death. One individual whole life product also pays
survival benefits every three years. All contracts have
guaranteed surrender value.

Endowment insurance

The group writes endowment policies which pay out
guaranteed benefits on death or maturity at the end of the
policy term. All contracts have guaranteed surrender value.

Annuity

The group writes immediate and deferred annuity policies which
pay out guaranteed survival benefits, some with a minimum
guaranteed fixed period. All contracts have guaranteed
surrender value before the pay out period starts.

Product with DPF

The group writes with-profits whole life and endowment
policies, where discretionary annual bonus and sometimes
discretionary terminal bonus are offered. All contracts have
guaranteed surrender value. Provisions are invested in a fund,
the strategy of which is to invest mostly in fixed interest
securities. The bonus payments are designed to distribute to
policyholders the profits from investment, expense and
mortality gains. The contracts provide more capital security to
the policyholders than unit-linked contracts. The shareholders
of the group receive up to 30% of the profits.

() HREENNERRMEN ()

(i)

AFRE
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China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued)

(i)

Life insurance (Continued)
Unit linked insurance contracts

The group writes unit-linked contracts that operate by investing
the policyholders’ premiums into pooled investment funds of
the group. The policyholders’ share of the fund is represented
by units. Individual policies are contracts with a fixed term
where the policyholders are paid the sums assured upon death
or total and permanent disability in addition to the account
value. The account value depends on the investment
performance of the underlying fund and the level of charges
levied by the group for policy administration fees, mortality and
other charges.

Universal life insurance contracts

The group writes fixed term single premium endowment
contracts. Universal life contracts operate by investing the
policyholders’ premiums into a pooled investment fund of the
group. The group at its discretion declares a monthly crediting
rate to the policyholder accounts subject to the guaranteed
minimum rate of the policy and the statutory minimum rate of
2% below the actual investment performance of the underlying
fund. The account values accrue interest at the crediting rate
and monthly charges levied by the group for policy
administration.

Guaranteed features

The main guaranteed features of life insurance products
include:

Guaranteed interest rate

The guaranteed minimum interest rate in most products is not
higher than the statutory maximum rate in the PRC. The rate
is lower than the current market interest rate.

Guaranteed credited rate

There is a guaranteed minimum credited rate in the universal
life product and an adjustable non-negative guaranteed rate
for the group’s unit-linked deposit administration policy.
Guaranteed premium

There is a guarantee of premium in all of the long-term

products. There is guarantee of premium for short-term
products.

Annual Report 2006
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 Rk GERERKRERE @)
(Continued)
(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) () REEHNWERRIEYT (&)

(i)

Life insurance (Continued)
Guaranteed cash surrender values (“CSVs”)

There are statutory minimum guaranteed CSVs in most of the
long-term products.

Management of risks

The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the risk
of potential loss arising with respect to a particular insurance
product as a result of actual market conditions and loss
experience being different from the assumed market conditions
and loss experience used when designing and pricing the
product.

The group manages the risks by centralising the product design
function at the head office level, headed by chief appointed
actuary and senior management in other key functional
departments. Standards and guidelines are established to
ensure that the risks associated with particular products are
within the acceptable level. The pricing method, the
assumption, the solvency requirement, the profit margin, the
loss experience, etc., are key considerations in designing a
product.

In addition, the underwriting and claim processing departments
strictly follow the established standards and procedures.

Concentration of insurance risks

Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as a
result of having a significant mortality or other insurance
coverage on a particular person or a group of persons due to
the same event. The group manages the concentration of
insurance risks by way of reinsurance arrangements with a
maximum retention risk of RMB 500,000 per person in life and
personal accident policies and RMB 200,000 on critical illness
insurance. In addition, the group purchases catastrophe
protection for losses arising from claims involving multiple lives
from the same event. The maximum retention risk is RMB 1
million for each and every loss occurrence, and the total
coverage is RMB 50 million for each and every loss occurrence.
The group purchases surplus treaties and proportional treaties
to cover life, accident and long term health risks. In addition,
excess of loss reinsurance contract is applied for any insurance
contract with significant sum insured.
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 f{REERGERRERE &)

(Continued)
(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) (e) REEHNVKRIRIEY (&)

(i) Life insurance (Continued) (ii) AZRE (&)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued) REREREF (&)
The distribution of sum insured is summarised as follows: FREVEHAMBREMAT -

Before reinsurance After reinsurance
RMB’000 BREA BRIR#E
ARBEFIT 2006 2005 2006 2005
0-200 96.74% 97.50% 96.76% 97.51%
201-500 2.81% 217% 3.24% 2.49%
501-750 0.23% 0.13% - —
751-1,000 0.12% 0.09% - —
1,001-1,500 0.03% 0.03% - -
1,501-2,000 0.02% 0.02% - —
2,001-2,500 0.01% 0.01% - —
>2,500 0.04% 0.05% - -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
) Financial risk f) B 7% JE B

Transactions in financial instruments may result in the group assuming W TARX SR 5| BUREBAAES THMBRR © Z

financial risks. These include market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk ZRBREMSEAR  EREAK  RBHESRBKE

and reinsurance risk. Each of these financial risks is described below, RER - SEBRVBEERERAEEEEZFRARA

together with a summary of the ways in which the group manages FEM T .

these risks.

(0 Market risk (i 5% &
Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair value iSRRI EERE - RABESIINEERS
of a financial instrument due to changes in interest rates, equity BENMBIAENAFEEZH M HAR
prices or foreign currency exchange rates. B o
— Interest rate risk — FI= @b
Reinsurance AR
Reinsurance premium and loss reserves are not discounted BRERERSERELENN  HAETFEX
other than settled claims with fixed payment terms. In addition, TEABR 0 B E RERRE BR AN © BN - B BEF W
most of the fixed rate debt securities are classified under the BREARAZREE - WIRBHEKR AT -
held-to-maturity category and stated at amortised cost. It AEBERBRBREVRIEENZERES
Therefore interest rate risks to the group on these reserves for E S KT R -

reinsurance contracts and investments are not significant.

142 China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited  Annual Report 2006



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 RERVEERERE @)
(Continued)
) Financial risk (Continued) () MR (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i 5 & B ()
— Interest rate risk (Continued) — PR (&)
Life insurance =k
The group is exposed to interest rate risk on its reserves for FEEBREREAORET BEHREEE O
life insurance contracts and its fixed rate debt investment BARERERAR - AEEFEBTHEZEE
portfolio. The group monitors this exposure through periodic EXABERETZEAR HAEEIREHEE
reviews of its asset and liability positions. Estimates of cash mE  EEgUReENEMEUREFEEY
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations relating IR BT B R BT -
to the investment portfolio and insurance liabilities, are
modelled and reviewed periodically.
— Effective interest rate — BMF| =
The following table indicates the weighted average effective TRHFIEE-_ZTHAFR T F+=A
interest rates in respect of selected key income-earning =+ —BIEFEEERANEREZHBE
financial assets and interest-bearing financial liabilities for the ERTEMEA BN INETEHERFIE -
year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006.
2006 2005

Assets BE
Debt securities B ES 4.32% 4.31%
Deposits with banks and other RERFT R E Ath & &l

financial institutions BT

(including statutory deposits) (BIEEEFH 2.73% 2.58%
Liabilities =N
Securities sold under repurchase agreements EHOEES 2.90% 1.58%
Interest bearing notes HHEER 5.24% 5.24%
— Equity price risk — RARBERRR

The group has a portfolio of marketable equity securities, which
is carried at fair value and is exposed to price risk. This risk is
defined as the potential loss in market value resulting from an
adverse change in prices. The group’s objective is to earn
competitive relative returns by investing in a diverse portfolio
of high quality and liquid securities.

In respect of the reinsurance business, the equity securities
are limited to less than 20% of total investments. The equity
security portfolio is diversified among different countries and
different industries. At 31 December 2006, the equity securities
were carried at a fair value of $710.97 million (2005: $322.35
million), representing 18.5% (2005: 10.4%) of total investments
held by the reinsurance business.

AEENBEERABFES AR TEEIER
EAEERRR - ZEAREERERNTHE
MER AT ENEERE - AEENEREE
BERERBERNZ LR BEHE A AR
BHEF HOMH DR -

RERBREBMS @ RABSHERNBILEE
H120% ° BRAZBHAE D EIREARTRER &
TRMT¥ -RZTEEXF+_A=+—08" K
KEHAAFEETA097EAE T (ZTZT A
F 1 3.2235(E D) FIER - 15— MEBRBRES
BIREFEN18.5% (CETHE : 10.4%) °
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(®)

Financial risk (Continued)

()

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Market risk (Continued)
— Equity price risk (Continued)

In respect of the life insurance business, the current PRC
regulation does not allow an insurance company to hold listed
equities and mutual funds more than 5% and 15% respectively
of total assets. An insurance company is only allowed to invest
equities listed in the PRC. At 31 December 2006, the equity
securities and mutual funds were carried at a fair value of
$4,441.42 million (2005: $1,736.34 million), representing
14.2% (2005: 8.4%) of total investments held by the life
insurance business.

— Foreign exchange risk

In respect of the reinsurance business, premiums are received
mainly in HKD and USD and also in a number of Asian
currencies which follow closely the USD currency rate
movement. The group aims to hold assets in these currencies
in broadly similar proportion to its insurance liabilities.

In respect of the life insurance business, premiums are received
in RMB and the insurance regulation in the PRC requires the
insurers to hold RMB assets. The capital injections from the
shareholders outside the PRC were in HKD and USD.

Annual Report 2006
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 {frRiaR#GEEBERE &)
(Continued)
(f) Financial risk (Continued) i) B R ()

The following table indicates the concentration of foreign exchange

TREINAEEREEBAZINERBHERIZE -
risk on the group’s level at the balance sheet date: RIS ) MR

2006
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
AR in bt Efhghe am
$'000 $'000 §'000 $'000 $'000
I r r r r
Assets i
Statutory deposits ETER 547,443 - - - 547,443
Fixed assets BTEE
— Investment properties —RENE 6,000 - 100,077 - 106,077
— Other property, plant and equipment —EfiE  BRREE 977,832 140 56,448 270 1,034,690
Goodwil mE 154,909 - 73,276 - 228,185
Interest in associates REEDANER 297,596 - 53,082 = 350,678
Deferred tax assets ERREAE 2,697 - - - 2,697
Investments in debt and EERRABFRE
equity securities 22,749,717 1,503,821 1,149,328 150,464 25,553,330
Amounts due from group companies EUEBRARTE 1,554 - 5,482 - 7,036
Insurance debtors RBREPEWER 8,542 40,267 273,753 130,605 453,167
Reinsurers’ share of insurance PRAGEGRRENER
contract provisions 49,451 11,520 313,464 17,472 391,907
Other debtors EERER 522,857 27,125 8,073 4,285 562,340
Tax recoverable miERE - - 3,581 - 3,581
Pledged deposits at bank BEARTER - 89,406 - 4,270 93,676
Deposits at bank with FISEAEB=RAMN
original maturity more BOER
than three months 3,344,376 971,455 306,677 15,342 4,637,850
Cash and cash equivalents BeRALEED 3,592,374 1,131,980 771,540 585,116 6,081,010
Total assets BEE 32,255,348 3,775,714 3,114,781 907,824 40,053,667
2006
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
AR% in B s ]
$000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
r o i i Fi
Liabilities &
Life insurance funds SREFERES 24,406,372 - - - 24,406,372
Unearned premium provisions RABECERES 325,034 - 527,934 = 852,968
Provision for outstanding claims RABHEE 111,241 362,362 1,250,063 462,500 2,186,166
Investment contract liabilities REANAE 115,681 - - = 115,681
Deferred tax liabilities EEREAE 648,775 - 17,780 - 666,555
Interest-bearing notes EHEEE 1,493,025 1,351,794 - = 2,844,819
Securities sold under EHOEES
repurchase agreements 2,490,366 - - - 2,490,366
Amounts due to group companies BASERLAZE 2 - 41 - 413
Insurance creditors RBEFEREN 184,597 12,258 32,086 11,089 240,030
Accrued charges and other creditors B ERREMERER 538,499 18,526 44,080 25 601,130
Current taxation EHRE 2,304 - 53,793 44 56,141
Insurance protection fund RBREES 10,385 - - - 10,385
Total liabilities s8R 30,326,281 1,744,940 1,926,147 473,658 34,471,026
FREBFERBRAR  2006F 3R
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 RERVEERERE @)
(Continued)
(f) Financial risk (Continued) ) B EME (&)
2005
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
AR e bt EfohE &3
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
r r i i i
Assets &
Statutory deposits EEFR 487,806 - - - 487,806
Fixed assets TAE
— Investment properties —RENE - - 105,480 - 105,480
— Other property, plant and equipment —EhyE  BREERSE 494,777 263 58,690 207 554,027
Goodwil M 154,909 - 73,276 - 228,185
Interest in associates REENANES 293,581 - 21717 - 315,208
Deferred tax assets ERBEAE - - 3,298 - 3,298
Investments in debt and ERRRAEFRE
equity securities 15,770,583 1,760,149 413,345 178,429 18,122,506
Amounts due from group companies BUNEERLAZE - - 298 16 314
Insurance debtors REZPEYES 20,139 107,940 123,626 90,355 342,060
Reinsurers’ share of insurance PRAGEHRREDER
contract provisions 37,289 108,608 219,183 107,096 472,176
Other debtors EhEUER 483,533 13,636 105,505 6,104 608,778
Tax recoverable REHE - - 5,585 - 5,585
Pledged deposits at bank BEARITRER - 95,353 - 2,627 97,980
Deposits at bank with RIHARB=EAN
original maturity more BOER
than three months 575,823 883,858 314,247 - 1,773,928
Cash and cash equivalents BeRARSEN 2,694,577 498,219 459,721 563,843 4,216,360
Total assets BEE 21,013,017 3,468,026 1,903,971 948,767 27,333,781
2005
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
AR e Pt 3 EfihE &3
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
r r i i i
Liabilities 8f
Life insurance funds ShEREES 15,453,533 - - - 15453533
Unearned premium provisions REGETERS 221,940 - 369,327 - 591,267
Provision for outstanding claims RABTERE 80,545 553,173 957,573 558,687 2,149,978
Investment contract liabilities REGNBE 75,857 - - - 75,857
Deferred tax liabilties BERESE 80,049 - 505 - 80,554
Interest-bearing notes EANES 1,441,500 1,347,971 - - 2,789,471
Securities sold under ELEEES
repurchase agreements 1,923,499 - - - 1,923,499
Insurance creditors RBEPEMNER 301,402 27,669 37,749 13,351 380,171
Accrued charges and other creditors B ERREMERER 393,088 1,137 17,282 - 421,507
Current taxation EHRE - - 37,470 - 37470
Insurance protection fund RBRREZS 7,229 - - - 7,229
Total liabilities BeE 19,978,642 1,939,950 1,419,906 572,038 23,910,536

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 Rk GERERKRERE @)
(Continued)

) Financial risk (Continued) () MR (&)
(ii) Credit risk (i) 15 A 2 B

Credit risk is the risk of economic loss resulting from the failure
of one of the obligors to make any payment of principal or
interest when due, in the case of fixed income investments
and receivables or in the case of an equity investment, the
loss in value is resulting from a corporate failure.

Reinsurance

The group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated with
the reinsurance debtors and the debt securities. To reduce the
credit risk with reinsurance debtors, the group takes into
account, among other factors, ratings and evaluation by
recognised credit rating agencies, their claims payment and
underwriting track record, as well as the group’s past
transaction experience with them. The group also spreads out
the credit risk by reinsuring with a number of reinsurers who
are domiciled in many different countries. To reduce the credit
risk associated with fixed income investments, the group
restricts investments in fixed income debt securities with credit
ratings generally not below the investment grade, i.e. BBB or
higher, except for certain sovereign rated securities.

Life insurance

The group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated with
its investments in debt securities issued by the PRC
enterprises. To reduce the credit risk, the group established a
detailed credit control policies, by undertaking a credit analysis.
In addition, the risk level of the various investment sectors is
continuously monitored with investment mix adjusted
accordingly.

The total allowance and provision for receivable losses consists
of two components: individual impairment allowances and
collective impairment allowances. The individual impairment
allowance component applies to receivables evaluated
individually for impairment and is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of the cash flows which are
expected to be received. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits. Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses
inherent in portfolios of receivables with similar economic
characteristics where there is objective evidence to suggest
that they contain impaired receivables but the individual
impaired item cannot be identified. In assessing the need for
collective impairment allowances, management considers
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
and economic factors.
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(LB 5)R)
2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 Rk GERERKRERE @)
(Continued)
) Financial risk (Continued) () MR (&)
(i) Liquidity risk (i) EEEE R
The group has to meet daily calls on its cash resources, notably FEBEREERERNEBERAR  LER
from claims arising from its reinsurance contracts and life HBRBANRASRBANEENERE
insurance contracts. There is therefore a risk that cash will not A ALGFERSTRAEEIHEENR
be available to settle liabilities when due. % o
The group manages this risk by formulating policies and general REBBEBFERDESETENBR L MK
strategies of liquidity management to ensure that the group MEREZRER  ABRAEERECEUBE
can meet its financial obligations in normal circumstances and KRBERVNSERRBEE - LIEH AT
that an adequate stock of high-quality liquid assets is EXNRBHESBK -
maintained in order to contain the possibility of a liquidity crisis.
Apart from liquidity management and regulatory compliance, BRRBESERREEENIN  AEEREE
the group always strives to maintain a comfortable liquidity BEEENRDESCEEHHIEAEHEIKRE
cushion as a safety net for coping with unexpected large BeBHKNL 25 - LARIE RS 8 AE
funding requirements and to maintain a contingency plan to HRBINEERK -
be enacted should there be a company specific crisis.
(iv)  Reinsurance risk (iv) AR
The group cedes insurance risk to limit exposure to ARFEBDBRERERRGIFAZBEET
underwriting losses under various agreements that cover BREBEASRBRENTRBGETHRRKRE
certain reinsurance and life insurance policies. These KRR - ZEBRBIBESERESUADB
reinsurance agreements spread the risk and minimise the effect WEANFERZRE - FREARBRORES
of losses. The amount of each risk retained depends on the BHUARA S BER ERBREGE - EELE
group’s evaluation of the specific risk, subject to certain N TEURN ER AR EE RO SRE - B
circumstances, to maximum limits based on characteristics of BBRRRBEGRIORT - BREBARRER
coverage. Under the terms of the reinsurance agreements, the SATEREERS LA - Al - MEFS
reinsurer agrees to reimburse the ceded amount in the event R RAFIREEITEERNEE - NEBDE
the claim is paid. However, the group remains liable to its HOHNRBREREFEABE -
policyholders with respect to ceded insurance if any reinsurer
fails to meet the obligations it assumes.
(9) Risks associated with investment contracts without DPF (90 HITEAMBIABENRESHNEENRRE
There is no material difference in risk exposure between life insurance ASRBRANETARNBIAEEMNRESHNER
contracts and investment contracts without DPF, except that the WEEREZR  EREAVNRTEREBRBEER) -
mortality risk of investment contracts is generally much smaller.
(h)  Claims development (hy BRER

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Claims development information for the reinsurance business is
disclosed below in order to illustrate the insurance risk inherent in
the group. The tables provide a review of current estimates of
cumulative claims and demonstrates how the estimated claims have
changed at subsequent reporting or underwriting year-ends. The
estimates increased or decreased as losses are paid and more
information becomes known about the frequency and severity of
unpaid claims.
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 f{REERGERRERE &)

(Continued)
(h)  Claims development (Continued) (hy EBEXRERE@#E)
Analysis of claims development — gross of reinsurance EARERSNT — KB BREEH
Underwriting year
EREE
Total
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 ek
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000 $000
fr I fr fr fr fr
Unearned premium provisions REREER 2 RH/H
at the end of underwriting year (note) EffERES () 400,877 352,003 348,831 366,916 523,080
Estimate of cumulative claims LR
At the end of underwriting year REREEFER 416,497 545,205 601,563 903,974 617,028
One year later —Fi 678,075 674,007 838,792 1,251,632 -
Two years later MEH 682,144 629,880 838,594 - -
Three years later —Ek 654,413 612,981 - - -
Four years later F 647,675 - - - -
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAFTZA=T-H
Estimate of cumulative claims fhat BHER 647,675 612,981 838,594 1,261,632 617,028 3,967,910
Cumulative payments to date LSRR (460,952 (420,158) (590,568) (666,633) (15,223) (2,158,534)
Liabilties recognised in the BINEERBRNAR
balance sheet 186,723 192,823 248,026 584,999 601,805 1,814,376
Liabilties in respect of underwriting RZZE-EREER
years 2001 and before MR E 318,896
Total liabilities included in the EANEERER
balance sheet fEsE 186,723 192,823 248,026 584,999 601,805 2,133,272
At 31 December 2005 RZZRRE+ZA=T-H
Estimate of cumulative claims FREREE 654,413 629,880 838,792 903,974 - 3,027,059
Cumulative payments to date ES R (420,835) (378,731) (435,751) (98,946) - (1,334,263)
Liabilties recognised in the EANEEAERNER
balance sheet 233,578 251,149 403,041 805,028 - 1,692,796
Liabilties in respect of underwriting RZZZ-AREER
years 2001 and before DA B E 413,654
Total liabites included in the ERRBESRR
balance sheet mEak 233,578 251,149 403,041 805,028 - 2,106,450
Note: Exclude the unearned premium provisions for the life reinsurance business. it TEREASERBESZRIPETEES -
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2 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2 f{REERGERRERE &)

(Continued)
(h)  Claims development (Continued) (hy BEXRERE @)
Analysis of claims development — net of reinsurance BEABERSNT — HEBIRBRFE
Underwriting year
RREE
Total
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000 $000
fr i i r r fr
Unearned premium provisions REREER 2 RH/H
at the end of underwriting year (note) BfEEES () 344,233 302,131 308,983 335,296 470,207
Estimate of cumulative claims LR
At the end of underwriting year REREEFER 354,115 447,317 478,807 763,448 568,075
One year later —@? 575,370 571,361 651,938 1,056,084 -
Two years later MER 583,408 534,180 664,027 - -
Three years later “FK 559,326 520,703 - - -
Four years later Mm% 540,407 - - - -
At 31 December 2006 i 2%% A=t-H
Estimate of cumulative claims (5 25ER 540,407 520,703 664,027 1,056,084 568,075 3,349,296
Cumulative payments to date LB (409,432) (356,788) (460,628) (529,463) (18,532 (1,769,833)
Liabilties recognised in the EAREERRRNER
balance sheet 130,975 163,920 203,404 526,621 554,543 1,679,463
Liabilities in respect of underwriting RITT-EREER
years 2001 and before DA B E 253,220
Total liabites included in the EARBESRR
balance sheet fEakE 130,975 168,920 203,404 526,621 554,643 1,832,683
At 31 December 2005 RZETRETZA=1-H
Estimate of cumulative claims GEESE b 559,326 534,180 651938 763,448 - 2,508,892
Cumulative payments to date LB (378,450) (320,900) (328,739) (95,858) - (1,123946)
Liabilties recognised in the EANEEAERNER
balance sheet 180,876 213,280 323,200 667,590 - 1,384,946
Liabilties in respect of underwriting RZZE-EREER
years 2001 and before MEMEE 307,929
Total liabilities included in the EANEERER
balance sheet mEsk 180,876 213,280 323,200 667,590 - 1,692,875
Note: Exclude the unearned premium provisions for the life reinsurance business. id TEEATHRBEBZAINPECLEESD -
3 SEGMENT REPORTING 3 7o e R
Segment information is presented in respect of the group’s business DEARNERRIEASENEERERES - K
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen SERAXBEIERERERER -
as the primary reporting format.
By business segments REBDE
The group comprises the following main business segments: REBRETINFEEB S
—  Reinsurance business; — BRBXEE:
—  Life insurance business; and — ABRREK: K
— Corporate and other businesses which comprise asset — DEREMER  BEEETERER - Rt
management business, insurance intermediary business, and NEY HBREEEE -

financial and corporate assets.
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEER @
a. Segmental income statement for 2006 a. 20067 B & &R
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR AERE CERAMER HER
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fir Frr Frr
Revenue WA
Gross premiums written EARRE 1,541,568 10,823,201 - 12,364,769
Policy fees REERA - 8,685 - 8,685
1,541,568 10,831,886 - 12,373,454
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers 3 : REZBR1HE (164,565) (58,355) — (222,920)
Net premiums written and FERRER
policy fees REBRA 1,377,003 10,773,531 — 12,150,534
Change in unearned premium REBETLEBESEL -
provisions, net of reinsurance BERE (136,910) (80,051) - (216,961)
Net earned premiums ERORELREE
and policy fees NS 1,240,093 10,693,480 - 11,933,573
Net investment income (note (i) BEWANFEE () 160,608 987,901 41,202 1,189,711
Net realised investment gains (note (i) &% E W FE8 (52(i) 133,572 371,170 54,768 559,510
Net unrealised investment RERBREWSFE
gains (note (i) (E(ii)) 9,254 611,685 13,934 634,873
Net exchange gain/(loss) IE 5% Wz (B518) F8 66,971 (42,036) (2,099) 22,836
Other income HilA 5,614 19,264 68,977 93,855
Inter-segment transactions DEZERS - (12,219) (41,855) (54,074)
1,616,112 12,629,245 134,927 14,380,284
Benefits, losses and expenses wfy BRREAR
Policyholders’ benefits RERHEAFR (820,867)  (1,544,225) - (2,365,092)
Net commission expenses ReX i FE (326,213) (868,604) - (1,194,817)
Administrative and other expenses THREMER (87,992) (1,321,052) (111,561) (1,520,605)
Change in life insurance funds, EhETEESE(L
net of reinsurance WERR - (8,229,133) - (8,229,133)
Inter-segment transactions DEEARS 30,521 11,334 12,219 54,074
(1,204,551)  (11,951,680) (99,342)  (13,255,573)
Profit from operations T 411,561 677,565 35,585 1,124,711
Share of (losses)/profits of associates &1 &k & 1 &)
(1) /& H - (362) 4,432 4,070
Finance costs MEER - (65,081) (79,103) (144,184)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREADER, (B8) 411,561 612,122 (39,086) 984,597
Income tax charge BER (15,905) (298,836) (11,515) (326,256)
Profit/(loss) after taxation BRBBEN (FR) 395,656 313,286 (50,601) 658,341
Minority interests DERR - (156,685) 9,109 (147,576)
Profit/(loss) attributable BRRESM
to equity holders wE (F18) 395,656 156,601 (41,492) 510,765
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China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 D HEER ©)
a. Segmental income statement for 2006 (Continued) a. 200670 E= K (&)
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMER HER
$'000 $000 $000 $'000
Fr Frr Fr Fr
Note(i): Net investment income i) BREWAFE
Interest income from debt securities B EHF EWA ¢
— Held-to-maturity —HEEIEHAE 64,422 - 380 64,802
— Available-for-sale — A E 15,085 691,267 - 706,352
— Designated at fair value — BT ABREBREN
through profit or loss REAFEE 14,210 2,564 15,911 32,685
Dividend income from direct BEERAZESH
equity securities A
— Available-for-sale — AHEE 5,300 - 1,959 7,259
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRAR
through profit or loss AR AT EE 2,300 12,881 1,297 16,478
Dividend income from equity BRAREESH
investment funds RBWA :
— Available-for-sale — AfHE - 148,685 - 148,685
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss RN T EE - 41,444 - 41,444
Dividend income from composite REREEEHN
investment funds B A
— Designated at fair value — BERBRER
through profit or loss AR AT EE 1,561 - - 1,561
Bank deposits and other RITIF R R EAMF S WA
interest income 55,636 150,344 21,671 227,651
Rentals receivable from YR EMENTES
investment properties 2,094 - - 2,094
Interest expenses on securities SHEEELTSER
sold under repurchase agreements - (59,284) (16) (59,300)
160,608 987,901 41,202 1,189,711
Note(ii): Net realised (i) : E#BEE
investment gains &R
Debt securities EHES
— Available-for-sale — AHEE - 1,233 - 1,233
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss AR ATFEE (1,693) 2,769 5,080 6,156
Direct equity securities BRRARE S
— Available-for-sale — A E 125,885 - 20,284 146,169
— Designated at fair value — BERBRER
through profit or loss AR ATEE 7,918 171,456 15,452 194,826
Equity investment funds BABERES
— Designated at fair value — BERBRER
through profit or loss AR AT EE - 195,712 13,952 209,664
Investment properties REME 1,462 - - 1,462
133,572 371,170 54,768 559,510
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 THEESR ®)
a. Segmental income statement for 2006 (Continued) a. 200670 E= K (&)
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMER HER
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Frr Fr Fr
Note(iii): Net unrealised X (iil) - RERKE
investment gains W ERFE
Debt securities R E S
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss ARBATFEE (558) (7,439) 1,687 (6,310)
Direct equity securities BEEREAES
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR AT EE 7,066 196,404 1,197 204,667
Equity investment funds BAEERES
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR AT EE - 422,720 11,050 433,770
Composite investment funds TAERERES®
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss ARBATFEE 393 - - 393
Derivative financial instruments TESRMIA (1,244) - - (1,244)
Surplus on revaluation of BEMEEGE AR
investment properties 3,597 - - 3,597
9,254 611,685 13,934 634,873
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEER @
b.  Segmental balance sheet for 2006 b. 20060 HEEEER
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRE ASRE CEREMER HER
$'000 $000 $000 $'000
Fir Fir Fir Fir
Statutory deposits JETETF R - 497,675 49,768 547,443
Investment properties KEWE 106,077 - - 106,077
Other property, plant and equipment ~ E# ¥ % « EiEE K& E 2,785 970,025 61,880 1,034,690
Debt securities (note (i) B ESH (GH) 1,383,586 18,257,752 186,717 19,828,055
Direct equity securities (note (i) BRRARES (i) 710,972 1,956,041 492,080 3,159,093
Equity investment funds (note (i) RAZEES (i) - 2,485,383 40,589 2,525,972
Composite investment funds (note (iv) AR EES (7)) 40,210 - - 40,210
Cash and bank deposits Be RIBITER 1,603,704 8,000,884 1,207,948 10,812,536
Goodwill S - 154,909 73,276 228,185
Interest in associates REE AR ER - 3,968 346,710 350,678
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DRABEIERBRE L ERE
contract provisions 353,462 38,445 - 391,907
Other segment assets HthnkEE 486,701 520,343 21,777 1,028,821
Total assets BEE 4,687,497 32,885,425 2,480,745 40,053,667
Life insurance funds EhETEES - 24,406,372 - 24,406,372
Unearned premium provisions REBMETEES 527,934 325,034 = 852,968
Provision for outstanding claims RRBEHER 2,133,272 52,894 - 2,186,166
Investment contract liabilities REEHAR - 115,681 - 115,681
Interest-bearing notes ENEEE - 1,493,025 1,351,794 2,844,819
Securities sold under repurchase TR ES
agreements - 2,490,366 - 2,490,366
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBAE 11,050 648,775 6,730 666,555
Other segment liabilities HiwHEarE 128,056 713,791 66,252 908,099
Total liabilities HmafE 2,800,312 30,245,938 1,424,776 34,471,026
Minority interests DB RER - 1,326,727 77,595 1,404,322
Net assets attributable to the equity REREIEEEBE
holders of the company 1,887,185 1,312,760 978,374 4,178,319
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 THEESR ®)
b.  Segmental balance sheet for 2006 (Continued) b. 20060 EEEBER (A)
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR AERE CERAMER HER
$'000 $000 $000 $'000
Fr Fir Frr Frr
Note (i): Debt securities () BERES
— Held-to-maturity — BHEEEHA 834,083 - 9,386 843,469
— Available-for-sale — AfHE 414,051 18,160,800 - 18,574,851
— Designated at fair value through — BT ABRBR
profit or loss NRBAFEEE 135,452 96,952 177,331 409,735
1,383,586 18,257,752 186,717 19,828,055
Note (ii): Direct equity securities (i) EEREAHES
— Available-for-sale — A E 623,057 1,441,683 451,938 2,516,678
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR AT EE 87,915 514,358 40,142 642,415
710,972 1,956,041 492,080 3,159,093
Note (iii): Equity investment funds  &%(iii) : RAREE S
— Available-for-sale — A E - 1,563,495 - 1,563,495
— Designated at fair value — BERBRER
through profit or loss AR ATEE - 921,888 40,589 962,477
- 2,485,383 40,589 2,525,972
Note (iv): Composite Hv) ZEREES
investment funds
— Available-for-sale — AfHE 15,826 - - 15,826
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR ATEE 24,384 - - 24,384
40,210 - - 40,210
c. Other segmental information for 2006 c. 2006 E by FHE R
2006
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRRE AERE CERAMER HEE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T FiT T T
Capital expenditure BERREX 425 504,753 8,273 513,451
Depreciation wE 938 41,773 4,955 47,666
Significant non-cash income ERFERESMA
(other than depreciation (TEEFEREH)
and amortisation) 76,225 569,649 11,835 657,709
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 THEESR ®)
d.  Segmental income statement for 2005 d. 20057 B E R
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMER Fck
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fir T T
Revenue WA
Gross premiums written FARRE 1,256,403 7,351,092 - 8,607,495
Policy fees REBRA - 4,178 - 4,178
1,256,403 7,355,270 - 8,611,673
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers 3l : 1R & 2 BR1DEE (218,557) (49,169) — (267,726)
Net premiums written and policy fees  SFHARRE LR EBH WA 1,037,846 7,306,101 — 8,343,947
Change in unearned premium REBMETLEBESEL -
provisions, net of reinsurance BERE (26,029) (99,884) - (125,913)
Net earned premiums and policy fees EHEURE RIFEBW A ZEHE 1,011,817 7,206,217 — 8,218,034
Net investment income (note (i) BEWANFEE () 131,244 556,233 34,806 722,283
Net realised investment gains/(losses) B &R &Mz, (EE)
(note (ii) ERE (7E(0i) 47,763 (4,914) 28,362 71,211
Net unrealised investment REBRLE WEFEE (7))
gains (note (iii) 12,673 6,377 2,029 21,079
Net exchange (loss)/gain EX (BB WEFE (65,930) (30,147) 1,185 (94,892)
Other income/(loss) HA (E1E) 469 (1,862) 31,382 29,989
Inter-segment transactions PBEZERS (300) - (14,633) (14,933)
1,137,736 7,731,904 83,131 8,952,771
Benefits, losses and expenses wit BRRER
Policyholders’ benefits RERFH AR (750,623) (672,318) — (1,422,941)
Net commission expenses AeZHFE (235,554) (573,603) — (809,157)
Administrative and other expenses TRk EMER (47,729) (1,091,112) (55,949) (1,194,790)
Change in life insurance funds, SREAEESEL
net of reinsurance BERE - (5,785,225) - (5,785,225)
Goodwill impairment BERE - - (250,000) (250,000)
Inter-segment transactions PBEZERS 11,453 - 3,480 14,933
(1,022,453)  (8,122,258) (302,469)  (9,447,180)
Profit/(loss) from operations EEER (BB) 115,283 (390,354) (219,338) (494,409)
Share of losses of associates FE(RE & A BEE - (616) (48,112) (48,728)
Finance costs MBER - (5,290) (83,009) (88,299)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBAER, (FR) 115,283 (396,260) (350,459) (631,436)
Income tax (charge)/credit HE(EE) e (41,674) 75,382 2,375 36,083
Profit/(loss) after taxation BRBEBERN (BR) 73,609 (320,878) (348,084) (595,353)
Minority interests DERE - 161,590 - 161,590
Profit/(loss) attributable REREMLEF, (BB
to equity holders 73,609 (159,288) (348,084) (433,763)
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SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEEIR &)
Segmental income statement for 2005 (Continued) d. 20057 fiEHE K (8B)
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BiRk ASRE CEREMER k)
$'000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Frr Frr
Note(i): Net investment income i) REWAFE
Interest income from debt securities B EHFF S WA ¢
— Held-to-maturity — BEE3HA 71,297 - 356 71,653
— Available-for-sale — A EE 10,022 439,696 — 449,718
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRAR
through profit or loss AR ATEE 10,546 916 19,070 30,532
Dividend income from direct BEREREAES
equity securities R BWA
— Available-for-sale — A E 2,447 - - 2,447
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss NRBAFEEE 5,919 - 7,764 13,683
Dividend income from equity BAZEES
investment funds Y ON
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRAR
through profit or loss RN TEE - 78,792 - 78,792
Dividend income from composite REREES
investment funds B B A
— Designated at fair value — BERBRER
through profit or loss ARBATEEE 144 - - 144
Bank deposits and other RITHERREMFE WA
interest income 28,662 77,039 7,616 118,317
Rentals receivable from YR EMENTES
investment properties 2,207 — — 2,207
Interest expenses on securities sold & HEIEEEAF B E A
under repurchase agreements — (40,210) — (40,210)
131,244 556,233 34,806 722,283
Note(ii): Net realised investment i) CEBREWE
gains/(losses) (E518) F8
Debt securities BEES
— Available-for-sale — AHEE 3,442 9,972 - 13,414
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss URBATEEE 5,211 - 5,424 10,635
Direct equity securities BERAE?
— Available-for-sale — A HE 16,210 - - 16,210
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR ATEE 20,475 1,069 22,591 44,135
Equity investment funds BABERES
— Designated at fair value — BT ABRBR
through profit or loss AR AT EE — (16,023) — (16,023)
Derivative financial instruments TEEMIA 2,425 68 347 2,840
47,763 (4,914) 28,362 71,211
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 D HEER ©)
d. Segmental income statement for 2005 (Continued) d. 20057 HER K (B)
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMES sk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fir T T
Note(iii): Net unrealised (i) RERRERRFHE
investment gains
Debt securities B
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss ARBATEEE (3,994) 20,538 (6,042) 10,502
Direct equity securities BEERAES
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss ARBATEEE 6,455 (2,684) 8,071 11,842
Equity investment funds BABREES
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss ARBATEEE - (11,477) - (11,477)
Composite investment funds REREES
— Designated at fair value — EEABRAR
through profit or loss ARBATEEE 627 - - 627
Surplus on revaluation of BEMEEG AR
investment properties 9,585 — — 9,585
12,673 6,377 2,029 21,079
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 THEESR ®)
e. Segmental balance sheet for 2005 e. 20050 MEEEER
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMER sk
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fir T T
Statutory deposits EEFR - 439,756 48,050 487,806
Investment properties REME 105,480 - - 105,480
Other property, plant and equipment ~ E#b ¥ ¥ « BHEE K& 3,266 494,682 56,079 554,027
Debt securities (note (i) BIEE S (7)) 1,473,640 14,841,992 403,891 16,719,523
Direct equity securities (note (i) HERAES (51) 325,721 183,486 140,291 649,498
Equity investment funds (note (i) BRAZEES (i) - 745,105 - 745,105
Composite investment funds (note (iv) 4&A&H®REES (F(v)) 8,380 - - 8,380
Cash and bank deposits Be RIBTEXR 1,191,774 4,523,827 372,667 6,088,268
Goodwill RS - 154,909 73,276 228,185
Interest in associates ik NG oL - 4,188 311,110 315,298
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DRRABEIERRE K ER
contract provisions 444,751 27,425 — 472,176
Other segment assets HinHBEE 437,524 490,267 32,244 960,035
Total assets MmEE 3,990,536 21,905,637 1,437,608 27,333,781
Life insurance funds SRhETEES — 15,453,533 - 15,458,533
Unearned premium provisions RIBETEES 369,327 221,940 - 591,267
Provision for outstanding claims RREE R 2,106,450 43,528 - 2,149,978
Investment contract liabilities BEGHEE - 75,857 — 75,857
Interest-bearing notes EHERE - 1,441,500 1,347,971 2,789,471
Securities sold under repurchase T HEEES
agreements — 1,928,499 — 1,928,499
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIBAE 405 80,049 100 80,554
Other segment liabilities HHBEaeE 125,921 699,111 21,345 846,377
Total liabilities MmafE 2,602,103 19,939,017 1,369,416 23,910,536
Minority interests DERRER - 916,087 - 916,087
Net assets attributable to BRRELEEFE
equity holders of the company 1,388,433 1,050,533 68,192 2,507,158
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3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 THEESR ®)
e. Segmental balance sheet for 2005 (Continued) e. 20050 HEEBEXR (&)
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BRR ASRE CEREMER sk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fir T T
Note(i): Debt securities =) ERES
— Held-to-maturity — BHEEIHA 1,036,564 — 9,473 1,046,037
— Available-for-sale — A EE 261,605 14,607,805 — 14,869,410
— Designated at fair value through — BERBRER
profit or loss NN EE 175,471 234,187 394,418 804,076
1,473,640 14,841,992 403,891 16,719,523
Note(ii): Direct equity securities F(ii) - EERAES
— Available-for-sale — A E 211,268 - - 211,268
— Designated at fair value through — BT ABRBR
profit or loss NRBAFEEE 114,453 183,486 140,291 438,230
325,721 183,486 140,291 649,498
Notel(iii): Equity investment funds i) REAREES
— Designated at fair value through — EEABRAR
profit or loss ARBATEEE - 745,105 - 745,105
— 745,105 - 745,105
Note(iv): Composite Hiv) GFERERS
investment funds
— Designated at fair value through — EEABRAR
profit or loss ARBAFEE 8,380 - - 8,380
8,380 — — 8,380
f. Other segmental information for 2005 f. 2005E 5 EE R
2005
Corporate
Life and other
Reinsurance insurance businesses Total
BiRk ASRE CEREMER HEE
$'000 $000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr T Fir
Capital expenditure BARRX 828 206,930 1,335 209,093
Depreciation e 984 36,529 2,840 40,353
Significant non-cash income/ BERFEBREMA S (FI)
(expenses) (other than (TBENEREH)
depreciation and amortisation) 21,729 23,769 (846) 44,652
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEER @
By geographical segments RiESE
In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, REEMESEEREMT - DBERRZREPAE
segment revenue is based on the geographical location of customers. AR D 25 o BEREARFZ D E RS
Segments assets and capital expenditure are based on the @27 -

geographical location of the operations.

2006
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest Rest
Hong Kong and Macau) of Asia of the
and Macau e (B Japan 3] Europe world Total
BEREM  RAMBN RS AfE E6 B 25
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Tr T T T T Tr Tr
Gross premiums written and policy fees TEFRERREBHA 307,420 11,186,815 96,916 417,063 264,014 101,226 12,373,454
Segment assets HREE 6,572,488 33,481,179 - - - - 40,053,667
Capital expenditure incurred ERBRNETHR
during the year 667 512,784 - - - - 513,451
2005
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest Rest
Hong Kong and Macau) of Asia of the
and Macau TE (B Japan ol Europe world Total
BRREM  REMRN A% iR Bl HipiR 48
8000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T Tr Tr Tr i i
Gross premiums written and policy fees TEFRERREBHA 335,826 7,579,127 86,723 347,005 184,792 77,980 8,611,673
Segment assets NREE 5,138,751 22,195,030 - - - - 27333781
Captal expenditure incurred ERRNETHR
during the year 2,163 206,930 - - - - 209,093
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LB 5)R)

4 GROSS PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4

EEARGRERREZRA

162

Principal activities

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the company and its subsidiaries are the
underwriting of all classes of reinsurance business and direct life

insurance business.

Apart from these, the group also carries on asset management,
insurance intermediary businesses and, to support its insurance
activities, holds money market, fixed income, equity and property

investments.

Turnover represents gross premiums written and policy fees from
reinsurance business and life insurance business.

ARBNEBEEBRREER - KRR RAEMERR
MIBEBIREEABRBEFLEZASRRE

7 o

IS

AEBBREEEEEEBRRRPNES

TARARBREBMFAESEEY  BERAES
BERYERE

EEETEBRREBRASRBEBERRRE K
REBRA -

2006
Reinsurance Life insurance Investment
contracts contracts contracts Total
BREAHN ASRBEY REEHN Fak]
$'000 $000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fir Frr Frr
Gross premiums written ERRRBRA 1,541,568 10,823,201 - 12,364,769
Policy fees REBRA - - 8,685 8,685
1,541,568 10,823,201 8,685 12,373,454
2005
Reinsurance  Life insurance Investment
contracts contracts contracts Total
BREBELN ASRBED BEEH HEE
$'000 $'000 $000 $000
Fr Fir Frr Frr
Gross premiums written FAERREBRA 1,256,403 7,351,092 — 8,607,495
Policy fees REBRA - - 4,178 4,178
1,256,403 7,351,092 4,178 8,611,673

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME 5 S E WA
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
Fr Fr
Net investment income (note (a)) BREWNFE (Ha) 1,189,711 722,283
Net realised investment gains (note (b)) EREREWRFE (b)) 559,510 71,211
Net unrealised investment gains (note (c)) REWBE W FE (FH(c) 634,873 21,079
2,384,094 814,573
(@  Netinvestmentincome (@ BEBAFEHE
Interest income from debt securities (note (ij): EEHFEMA GH)
— Held-to-maturity —REZIIEA 64,802 71,653
— Available-for-sale — AR E 706,352 449,718
— Designated at fair value — BT ABBIER
through profit or loss AR A FEE 32,685 30,532
Dividend income from direct equity BEERAES
securities (note (i)): ARSI (5Ei)) -
— Available-for-sale — A fHHE 7,259 2,447
— Designated at fair value — BT ABBIER
through profit or loss AR A FEE 16,478 13,683
Dividend income from equity investment BAZERESRE
funds (note (i): WA GHi) -
— Avallable-for-sale — AHEE 148,685 -
— Designated at fair value —EBERBIRER
through profit or loss ARBRAFEE 41,444 78,792
Dividend income from composite investment REREESRE
funds (note (ii): WA (aE(i)) -
— Designated at fair value — BT ABBIER
through profit or loss A RBRAFEE 1,561 144
Bank deposits and other interest income RITF R E A FE YA 227,651 113,317
Rentals receivable from investment properties EUGEEMENES 2,094 2,207
Interest expenses on securities sold under BHEERESNEER
repurchase agreements (59,300) (40,210)
1,189,711 722,283
Notes: it
2006 2005
$°000 $°000
F Fir
0} Interest income from debt securities: (i) BB FESHFBUWA -
Listed +m 750,345 440,088
Unlisted JEE™ 53,494 111,815
(ii) Dividend income from direct equity securities (ii) EERAESEBA
and equity investment funds: KEESRBWA -
Listed sl 176,831 94,155
Unlisted El =i 37,035 767
(i) Dividend income from composite (i) HMEBREESRBEMA :
investment funds:
Listed T 1,561 144
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

164

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 SEWA @)
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
(b)  Net realised investment gains by EEBREREWZFE
Debt securities (note (i)): BEES (520) -
— Available-for-sale — Al E 1,233 13,414
— Designated at fair value — BT RBBER
through profit or loss N AFEEE 6,156 10,635
Direct equity securities (note (ii)): BEERARES (F0) -
— Available-for-sale — A E 146,169 16,210
— Designated at fair value — EERBIBER
through profit or loss U AFEEE 194,826 44,135
Equity investment funds (note(ii)): BAZEES (i) -
— Designated at fair value — EERABIBER
through profit or loss U AFEEE 209,664 (16,023)
Investment properties "HEYE 1,462 —
Derivative financial instruments PTEemIA - 2,840
559,510 71,211
Notes: it
2006 2005
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
(i) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (i) BREFDERRE
on debt securities: Wik (B518) JF48
Listed i) 7,485 19,121
Unlisted JEET (96) 4,928
(ii) Net realised investment gains on direct (ii) ERERAESR RBRA
equity securities and equity KEREGBEIBRKLE
investment funds: Iz P58 -
Listed =il 201,629 40,207
Unlisted JEE™ 349,030 4,115

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LB 5)R)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued)

5 BERA @

2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT For
()  Net unrealised investment gains (c) REBEREWZFE
Debt securities (note (i)): BEEHEE (7)) -
— Designated at fair value — EERBMBER
through profit or loss R AFEE (6,310) 10,502
Direct equity securities (note (ii): BEERAEFES (GH0)
— Designated at fair value — EERBBER
through profit or loss ARBAFEE 204,667 11,842
Equity investment funds (note (ii)): BAEEES (GHi)
— Designated at fair value — EERBMBER
through profit or loss NRBAFEE 433,770 (11,477)
Composite investment funds (notefii)): REREAES (7))
— Designated at fair value — EERBMBER
through profit or loss NBAFEE 393 627
Derivative financial instruments PTEemIA (1,244) -
Surplus on revaluation of KEYMESHEG
investment properties 3,597 9,585
634,873 21,079
Notes: it
2006 2005
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
i) Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) 0 EREEFAEREE
on debt securities: Wi,/ (E518) F48 -
Listed T (7,499) 14,168
Unlisted LT 1,189 (3,666)
(ii) Net unrealised investment gains on direct equity (i) BEEBRAESMEAIEE
securities and equity investment funds: ESRBRILE W FE -
Listed +m 610,782 365
Unlisted JEE™ 27,655 —
(i) Net unrealised investment gains on (i) EHLEAEREESARER
composite investment funds: B W
Listed =il 393 627
FREBFERBRAR  2006F 3R
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB B3 R)
6 OTHER INCOME 6 Hibgg A
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Income from asset management business BETEEBKRA 8,371 4,379
Income from insurance intermediary business G E S ON 14,335 10,964
Income from pension business BESEBRA 376 —
Net loss on sale of fixed assets LEETEERBBTHE (213) (295)
Others Hi 16,912 8
39,781 15,056

7 POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET COMMISSION 7 ®REFEAFNZRAESXHFERE

EXPENSES
(a) Policyholders’ benefits (@) REFBEARNR
2006
Reinsurance Life insurance

contracts contracts Total

BREEY AERBEN s

$'000 $'000 $'000

Fr Fir Fr

Claims and claim adjustment expenses R RN 917,945 309,564 1,227,509
Less: Reinsurers’ share B BR1DEE (97,078) (87,476) (134,554)
820,867 272,088 1,092,955

Surrenders RIRMEEE — 1,159,625 1,159,625
Annuity and maturity payments F& RBBFR - 72,959 72,959
Policy dividends REHA — 39,553 39,553
820,867 1,544,225 2,365,092

2005
Reinsurance Life insurance

contracts contracts Total

BREEH AERBEL PR

$'000 $'000 $'000

For Fr For

Claims and claim adjustment expenses B R R 923,169 188,158 1,111,327
Less: Reinsurers’ share B BR1DEE (172,546) (27,853) (200,399)
750,623 160,305 910,928

Surrenders RIRMEEE - 483,210 483,210
Annuity and maturity payments F& RBBFR - 22,523 22,523
Policy dividends REDA — 6,280 6,280
750,623 672,318 1,422,941
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LB 5)R)

7 POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET COMMISSION 7 REFBEANBRBESIHFRE @
EXPENSES (Continued)

(b) Net commission expenses (b) BEXHFE
2006
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BREEY AERBERN s
$'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr
Gross commission expenses e B 377,718 881,362 1,259,080
Reinsurance commission income BRERASKA (51,505) (12,758) (64,263)
Net commission expenses e HFHE 326,213 868,604 1,194,817
2005
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BREBRER AERBEER Bz
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr FT Fr
Gross commission expenses e Les 276,249 585,897 862,146
Reinsurance commission income BRERASKA (40,695) (12,294) (52,989)
Net commission expenses e FE 235,554 573,603 809,157
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB B3 R)
8 PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 8 BB RER S (EiE
Profit/(loss) before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BEATEF (BB Bk, (Ke) -
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
Frr For
(a) Finance costs: (@) HBEAR:
Interest on interest-bearing notes BRHEERNE 144,184 85,169
Interest on other loans HthERF L - 3,130
144,184 88,299
(b)  Staff costs: (b) BIRA:
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TERHEMAZE 614,195 452,214
Share option costs AR RE R A 3,178 20,629
Contributions to defined BRI EHFGRIR
contribution retirement plan FT &R 66,003 50,299
683,376 523,142
(c) Other items: (c) HfbER :
Impairment of goodwill on a subsidiary ME R e EERE - 250,000
Auditors’ remuneration ZERB
— audit services — ZHRT 3,261 2,504
— tax services — B R 374 293
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEENE 47,666 40,353
Operating lease charges in respect BRAMERNLE
of properties HEEZEA 88,908 78,591
Share of associates’ taxation hEE R EIFIE
(credit)/charge (&), X (7,016) 530
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LB 5)R)

9 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 9 EEHE

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the RIBEEB(RMERN F16 1T RN ESMES T ¢

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

2006
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’  emoluments  Discretionary payments  contributions
fees I bonuses BB AHE RIRGHE Total
Ezhe e HERL 3 5% ]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 §'000
i i I fr i i
Executive directors: HiTES:
Feng Xiaozeng bl - 1,260 180 - 6 1,446
Lin Fan ik - - 340 - - 340
Miao Jianmin (resigned on ZER(M-2Z/E

4 January 2006) R - 195 300 - 10 505
Song Shuguang REX - 832 320 - 48 1,200
Xie Yigqun #-B - 1,510 320 - 12 1,842
Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth REF - 1,507 400 428 180 2,515
Shen Koping, Michagl ERS - 650 898 1,660 12 3,220
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 23 - 1,137 320 257 152 1,866
Non-executive directors: FHESE
Zheng Changyong g%3 - - - - - -
Wu Jiesi RS 300 - - - - 300
Che Shujian BE4 300 - - - - 300
Lau Wai Kit L 300 - - - - 300

900 7,091 3,078 2,345 420 13,834
2005
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’ ~ emoluments  Discretionary payments  contributions
fees H8R bonuses R BA iliGE Total
£k £t L % 3 et
$'000 $'000 $'000 §'000 §'000 §'000
T Fr Fr Fr T T
Executive directors: HiTES:
Feng Xiaozeng B - - - 4876 - 4876
Yang Chao (resigned on BEM-ZEnE

15 June 2009) KETRAZE) - - 320 - - 320
Lin Fan i - - - 3,208 - 3,208
Miao Jianmin ZER - 2,340 280 2,310 197 5,127
Song Shuguang REL - - - 1,925 - 1,925
ie Yioun s - 999 - 1,925 12 2,936
Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth REIR - 1,258 438 428 17 2,295
Dong Ming (resigned on EB(R-ZZ0%

15 December 2005) +-AtREEH) - 2,238 280 - 12 2,530
Shen Koping, Michael RS - 445 784 763 12 2,004
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy Ahx - 907 350 257 120 1,634
Non-executive directors: FHNES:

Zheng Changyong g%3 - - - 1,026 - 1,026
Wu Jiesi RER 300 - - - - 300
Che Shujian B 300 - - - - 300
Lau Wai Kit [ 300 - - - - 300
900 8,187 2,452 16,718 524 28,781
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(LB 5)R)
9 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 9 EEME @
The above emoluments include the value of share options granted LS BIERBEAR AN RRET IR T BOHES
to certain directors under the company’s share option scheme as HRRIENE TENTEER - ARLEEDREL
estimated at the date of grant. The details of these benefits in kind HBEENEFTGWE SN R E RHE40R o
are disclosed under the paragraph “share option scheme” in the
directors’ report and note 40.
10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 Es5HE AL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, all of them (2005: EREUMESESOALH 2B (ZTTHF : 250)
all) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 9. REE  BENOMSFERHNMEE -
11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME 11 #HSAeEZRAMIIE
STATEMENT
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents: (@) FREBRRATWBIES:
2006 2005
$000 $°000
FT Fr
Current tax — Provision for EHHE — &8
Hong Kong Profits Tax FIS B2
Tax for the year FEBMK 29,655 8,861
(Over)/under-provision in respect of prior years LA F 5 221
(Z1R) /DR (1,330) 30,168
28,325 39,029
Current tax — Outside Hong Kong EEBiE — FEUN
Tax for the year FEBMK 1,699 41
1,699 41
Deferred tax ELERE
Origination and reversal of temporary differences TRMHERZBREREM 296,232 (75,158)
296,232 (75,153)
326,256 (36,083)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax represents the group’s
estimated Hong Kong Profits Tax liability calculated at the standard
tax rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on its assessable profits from
reinsurance, asset management and insurance intermediary
businesses except for its assessable profits from the business of
reinsurance of offshore risks, which is calculated at 8.75% (2005:
8.75%), one-half of the standard tax rate.

Taxation outside Hong Kong for overseas subsidiaries is calculated
at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Annual Report 2006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B RARMEE (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LB 5)R)

11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME 11 #LAEZXRAMNEIE &)
STATEMENT (Continued)

(b)  Reconciliation between tax charge/(credit) and accounting profit/  (b) FEXH (ER) EBEHEFR (BB) REABEN

(loss) at applicable tax rates: MIEBZHE
2006 2005
$°000 $’000
F For
Profit/(loss) before tax BADEF (E518) 984,597 (631,436)
Notional tax on profit/(loss) before tax, ZEEEEMmEERAN
calculated at the rates applicable to w5 B) RETE
profits/(losses) in the jurisdictions concerned T ADE F, 7 (B518)
W EFIE 251,082 (171,921)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR BRANRIESE 179,316 251,732
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BAFBHBRAHRIELE (58,750) (122,364)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised RHAER M 81 AR (5 R A
HMIEBENRIATE 1,052 772
Tax effect of prior years’ tax losses utilised this year £ FEH A E B4
REEFEANREZE (45,114) (24,470)
(Over)/under-provision in prior years TFE (Z1R) /DIRERE (1,330) 30,168
Actual tax charge/(credit) ERBEIL(ER) 326,256 (36,083)

12 PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 12 RREMER, (FE)
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the company R ELERE BRI BE— BRI ARQ RN BRE
includes a loss of $52,262,000 (2005: loss of $150,223,000) which E51852,262,0007T (ZZFZT R : 18150,223,000
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the company. JT) ©

13 DIVIDENDS 13 RKE
No interim nor final dividend was declared and paid for 2006 (2005: RIBEXNFIESREIMFHRREBRE (ZF
$Nil). THF &) o
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172

(LB 5)R)
14 EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 14 BREAERN (&H#B)
(a) Basic earnings/(loss) per share (@) SBREXERF (FHE)
The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on the BRERRBA (BB RZRBREREN R
profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of $510,765,000 (2005: 510,765,0007C (ZTZ R4 : [E518433,763,0007T)
loss of $433,763,000) and the weighted average of 1,339,621,259 RAFERND BT LB INE T 9%01,339,621,2500%
ordinary shares (2005: 1,332,716,925 shares) in issue during the (ZZEZTRF $1,332,716,925%) 5+ &
year.
(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (b) SBREFRF(FHE)
The calculation of diluted earnings/(loss) per share is based on the s R A (EE) - R RE EE A
profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of $510,765,000 (2005: 510,765,0007C (ZZZ R : E515433,763,0007T) &
loss of $433,763,000) and the weighted average of 1,354,881,012 EmARNRRRIETE M AREBERELENL S
ordinary shares (2005: 1,339,790,581 shares) after adjusting for the RV H S BE AT I B 3 i AR N4 T 5 #511,354,881,012
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares under the company’s B (ZZZRHF : 1,339,790,581) 51 & -
share option scheme.
() Reconciliations (c) ¥R
2006 2005
Number of Number of
shares shares
BROEE & & B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RIEFTEZRER
used in calculating basic earnings/(loss) per share A, (E18)
LA I iE T AR 2L 1,339,621,259 1,332,716,925
Deemed issue of ordinary shares for RAEEEITH
no consideration TR AR B 15,259,753 7,073,656
Weighted average number of ordinary shares REsTE B EE
used in calculating diluted earnings/(loss) per share a¥/ (BB W
R AR N4 T 19 AR R 1,354,881,012 1,339,790,581

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
15 FIXED ASSETS 15 ETEEE
(@) The group (@) AKE
Furniture
Land and and
buildings fixtures Computer Motor Investment
TR FAR equipment vehicles Sub-total properties Total
BEn BE%E ERRfE AE it RENE 25
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T Tr Tr Tr i i
Cost o valuation; HARME
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZRE-A-H 399,735 35,559 66,795 26,036 528,125 118,895 647,020
Exchange adjustments ExHE 6,078 501 1334 553 8,466 - 8,466
Additions %E 157,561 7,733 33,390 10,409 209,093 - 209,093
Disposals e - (883) (4,204) (3,159) (8.246) 23,000 (31,246)
Surplus on revaluation EXLY - - - - - 9,585 9,585
At 1 January 2006 RZZEAE-A-H 563,374 42,910 97,315 33,839 737,438 105,480 842,918
Exchange adjustments Exg% 15,122 994 3,193 1,125 20,434 - 20,434
Additions BE 470,055 10,160 21,522 5714 513,451 - 513,451
Disposals e 339) 252) (2.234) (1,256) [4,081) (3,000 (7,081)
Surplus on revaluation Ly - - - - - 3507 3597
At 31 December 2006 RZEERET-F=1-H 1,048,212 53,812 125,796 39,422 1,267,242 106,077 1,373,319
Representing: fik:
Cost B 1,048,212 53,812 125,796 39,422 1,267,242 - 1,267,242
Valuation — 2006 fiE—Z25R% - - - - - 106,077 106,077
1,048,212 53,812 125,796 39,422 1,267,242 106,077 1,373,319
Accumulated depreciation: ZiHE:
At 1 January 2005 W-ETRE-f-H 9,121 18,219 28,212 7,863 146,421 - 146,421
Exchange adjustments Exg% 260 180 695 203 1,338 - 133
Cherge for the year rEERE 7,930 5,602 20,924 5,807 40,353 - 40,353
Written back on disposal HENED - (615) (3,090) (996) (4,701) - (4,701)
At 1 January 2006 RZZERE-A-8 100,317 23,386 46,741 12,967 183,411 - 183,411
Exchange adjustments ExHE 663 497 1,046 534 3,640 - 3,640
Charge for the year TERNE 10,305 7,360 23,132 6,869 47,666 - 47,666
Written back on disposal LENED (14) (169) (1,815) (167) (2,165) - 2,165)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEAETZA=1-H 111,271 31,074 70,004 20,203 282,552 - 232,552
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2006 RZELRETA=1-H 936,941 22,738 56,792 19,219 1,034,690 106,077 1,140,767
At 31 December 2005 RZZFRET-A=1-H 463,057 19,524 50,574 20,872 554,027 105,480 659,507
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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15 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

15 EEEE@®

(b) The company (b) ARQF
Furniture
and fixtures Motor
RAR vehicles Total
BEHE RE 4azg
$’000 $’000 $’000
For For For
Cost: R
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZEEZRF—H—H 2,953 1,671 4,624
Additions HE 32 — 32
Disposals k= (14) — (14)
At 1 January 2006 R-EEXFE—A—A 2,971 1,671 4,642
Additions WE 16 — 16
Disposals & (29) - (29)
At 31 December 2006 RZZBEZERF+=-_A=+—H 2,958 1,671 4,629
Accumulated depreciation: Z2IIWE
At 1 January 2005 R-EERF—HA—A 2,234 1,122 3,356
Charge for the year AEEZIE 504 341 845
Written back on disposal HE R B E (12) — (12)
At 1 January 2006 R-EEZRF—H—H 2,726 1,463 4,189
Charge for the year KEEHE 130 208 338
Written back on disposal S Bl (24) — (24)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEZRFE+A=+—H 2,832 1,671 4,503
Net book value: BREFE -
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF+ZA=+—8H 126 - 126
At 31 December 2005 R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—H 245 208 453
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15 FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 15 ETEEE #®)
(c) The analysis of net book value of properties is as follows: VIEREFENSAWOT ¢
The group
AEHE
2006 2005
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
In Hong Kong BB
— Long leases — RHEEE 138,773 138,311
— Medium-term leases — R HEE 15,189 15,443
Outside Hong Kong BB AN R
— Medium-term leases — R HEE 889,056 414,783
1,043,018 568,537
(d) Investment properties of the group were revalued at 31 December ) AEENEEMECR-_ZTTAF+-_A=T
2006 by an independent firm of surveyors, Greater China Appraisal —REHBRAERT — ZETEERAA
Limited, who has among its staff Associates of the Hong Kong (ZITEEBRFEETERBUEMEEEE) - A
Institute of Surveyors, on an open market value basis calculated by 2EFRRBAENFRS WA RRATEL
reference to net rental income allowing for reversionary income HHESHHE - £83,697,000T (ZFTTH
potential. The revaluation surplus of $3,597,000 (2005: $9,585,000) £ 1 9,685,0007T) MEGBABELALEEER
has been recognised in the consolidated income statement (note 5). E LG ESIE
(e)  The group leases out investment properties under operating leases. ) AEEUEZHEESHNNENME -SLHE—

The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years,
with an option to renew the lease after that date at which time all
terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are usually reviewed annually
to reflect market rentals. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

The gross carrying amounts of investment properties of the group
held for use in operating leases were $65,819,000 (2005:
$65,230,000).

The group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:

ROFRP-—2=F VEREEREIHA
REH  ERERKENERDTE - BEN
FEBETEEFRE  URRHSEE - £
HEHTEFELAED -

REEPBECEATHENREMENRRAEA
65,819,0007T (ZZEZAHF : 65,230,0007T) °

REERE TR S EE HRERD
REBENRAERET :

The group
AEE

2006 2005
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
Within 1 year 1F R 2,086 2,697
After 1 but within 5 years 1F £ {EFR 977 1,259
3,063 3,956
PREBZERBR AR 2006F
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(LB#SR)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill

An impairment loss of $250,000,000 was recognised in 2005 in
respect of goodwill associated with the acquisition of CIGAML in
September 2002. The recoverable amount of cash-generating units
was determined based on the value-in-use calculation. This
calculation uses cash flow projection which represents what
management believe is the best estimate of CIGAML is able to achieve
in its business life.

The directors determined the cash flow projection based on past
performance and its expectation for market development. As the cash
generating unit has been reduced to its recoverable amount, any
adverse change in the assumptions used in the calculation of
recoverable amount would cause the carrying value to be less than
the recoverable amount.

The directors reperformed the impairment review at 31 December
2006 and no further impairment loss on the goodwill associated with
the acquisition of CIGAML was noted.

Annual Report 2006

16 GOODWILL GRS
The group
rEE
$'000
Fr
Cost: R
At 1 January 2005 R-EERFE—A—H 555,358
Opening balance adjustment to eliminate accumulated FYIE R TR LA SE 25T 8
amortisation in 2005 (77,173)
At 31 December 2005 and 2006 RZETRFER-_ZFZENF+_A=+—H 478,185
Accumulated amortisation and impairment loss: 2t RREEE
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZEERF—HF—H 77,173
Eliminated against cost at 1 January 2005 RZETRF—A—BEKARE IR (77,173)
Impairment loss recognised in 2005 R-EThFEERZBIEEE 250,000
At 31 December 2005 and 2006 RZBEZRAFR-_TETERF+A=+—H 250,000
Carrying amount: BRENEE
At 31 December 2006 RZEER A=+—H 228,185
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZERF+=_A=+—H 228,185

BEHENREEEENNRENHR

R-ZZ-_FNARBFREEEEMEENHER
—E TR ER T 250,000,000 HEE © BHELEE
B AR E e BIRIEEBEENE - FFERRR
EREARTREEEREREEDTREINRE

mE A -

EXRBBEREFNTSERARERESRMAET - A
RRSAEEMDREEATRRSRE - WARFTER
W el B ERERA EMAFE(L - REERER AU
[

EFR-TTAET A=+ —ABRETAES
B RERRU REEEERE OB ASE
— S -
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17

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17 RMBRANRE

The company

PN
2006 2005
$°000 $000
F For
Unlisted shares, at cost SEEmRG, 1,844,859 1,844,859
Less: Impairment loss B ORAEEE (191,500) (191,500)
1,653,359 1,653,359

The following list contains details of the company’s principal
subsidiaries at the balance sheet date. The class of shares held is
ordinary unless otherwise stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 1(e)
and have been consolidated into the group’s financial statements.

The nature of the impairment loss is described in note 16.

TREFIFAADNEEMBRANEEBOFES - B
FRERP - BRIFFNRMNERNEEBR -

ZEMB ARG AT ()M RENZIZHNE R
Al TEHRERARENHBEHRERA -

MERBENEE R 16M L -

TREBIZERERAT 20065 1
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178

(LB BSIR)
17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 REBARWNERE &)
Proportion of ownership interest
EiEEEEDL
Particulars
Place of of issued Group’s
incorporation and paid effective Held
and up capital interest by the Held by
operation BET rEE company subsidiaries Principal
Name of company AL B R#RE NE AA7 Mt 8 activit
ARA R RAKFEE i E P S AREE B
China International Hong Kong Ordinary 100% - 100% Reinsurance
Reinsurance Company $180,000,000 business
Limited Deferred
(Note (i) $600,000,000
REERERRERDA B gl BRBRER
(i) 180,000,0007T
BT
600,000,0007T
Tai Ping Life PRC RMB 50.05% 50.05% - Life
Insurance 2,330,000,000 insurance
Company, Limited business
(Note (ii))
KEASRREBR AT HEl AR ABRBER
(i) 2,330,000,000
Taiping Pension PRC RMB 44.03% - 74% Pension
Company 200,000,000 business
Limited
(Note (i)
ATRERBRRHER A HE AR BERBED
(5 (i) 200,000,000
Taiping Assets PRC RMB 37.08% - 62.1% Asset
Management Company 100,000,000 management
Limited business
(Note (i) in the PRC
ATEEEBRBRATF (i) e AR% RE 2 BE
100,000,000 EREB
China Insurance Hong Kong $130,000,000 100% 100% - Asset
Group Assets management
Management Limited business
in Hong Kong
RREEEEERERAA B 130,000,0007T REBZ
BEEREH
SINO-RE Reinsurance Hong Kong Ordinary 100% - 100% Insurance
Brokers Limited $4,000,000 broking
(Note (i) Deferred
22 BRRER $1,000,000
BERATF (7)) 0 B RipgLe
4,000,0007T
RiE
1,000,0007C
Quicken Assets Limited BVI/ Us$1 100% 100% - Property
Hong Kong holding
BREEAR 1E7T FEDE
BE/BE
ClIH (BVI) Limited BVI/ US$1 100% 100% - Financing
Hong Kong
KEEBR EY BE
BE/BE
Share China Assets BVI/ US$1 100% 100% - Investment
Limited Hong Kong holding
SRPEEEFRAR BREEAR E BEER
BE/BE

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 HREBRATHNRE @)
Notes: it
(i) Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in CIRe and SINO-RE are not (i) R B 2 3 B i A AR SR AR A R 1 I
entitled to share profits, receive notice of or attend or vote at any general AFERENEIZ 5 L\ A) A Fll  YOHREE LE 1 Al /Y
meeting of these companies. On the winding-up of these companies, the (FITAR R B FA S aEA - HFIRREFAE
holders of the non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to the distribution RIS FIRE o FFiE N AE RN - EREE
of the net assets of these companies for the first $100 billion; the balance BEHERNDFEANEEESELNA]E
of net assets, if any, over the first $100 billion shall be distributed among 100,000,000,000 T £ & E /F 18 BB E
the holders of the ordinary shares and non-voting distributed shares pari 100,000,000,000 7T £ & E FE#78 (20F) AR
passu among themselves in proportion to their respective shareholdings. }}? TBR KR ZRELRGIFEAS B AF
fRE L BT3B ©
(ii) These companies are PRC limited companies. (if) ELENREEFEFR LA -
18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 18 REZE RNBHER
The group The company
%M EYN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $’000 $’000 $000
FT For Fr For
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRG - BRKA - — 456,812 456,812
Share of net assets Frih & EFE 248,470 213,080 - -
Goodwill [EES 102,192 102,192 - —
Amounts due from JE W Bk i A 7]
associates (Note) I (5%) 16 26 = —
350,678 315,298 456,812 456,812
Note: The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest free and it BWEERAFIEGELT 28 WEARE
repayable on demand. SKEFIEE -

TREIFZERERAT  2006F®m [ 179
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18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18 REEQNRNER 9)

180

The following list contains details of the company’s principal

associates, all of which are unlisted corporate entities:

TREJIARBNEEBENAFE - ZEHERF
2RI RELMEERR

Proportion of ownership interest

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

EEREEA
Particulars
Place of of issued Group’s
Form of incorporation and paid effective Held
business and up capital interest by the Held by
Name of structure operation BT r&E company subsidiaries Principal
associates ESded LA RER MER NN H K activity
DRER Ex REEHE RANFE s FrisEs AREFE TEER
The Tai Ping Incorporated PRC RMB 40.025% 40.025% — Non-life
Insurance 1,000,000,000 insurance
Company,
Limited *
KFRERER R A ERi7Ava FE AR FASRRE
1,000,000,0007T
CMT Limited Cayman US$9,586,738 20.78% - 20.78% Investment
ChinaValue partnership Islands/ holding
Capital Hong Kong
Partners, L.P.
BRARGE  SEHS/EH 9,586,738F 7T RERK
CMT Incorporated Hong Kong $1,000 46% - 46% Advisory
ChinaValue services
Capital
Advisors
Limited
AL £ 1,000 7T BERR%
Huatai Incorporated PRC RMB 25% 25% — Insurance
Insurance 30,000,000 agency and
Agency & consultancy
Consultant
Service
Limited *
ERRREEERDE" EfpAva FE ARE REERIE REERA
30,000,0007T

These companies are PRC limited companies.

* FRREGBFEFRAA .
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18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18 REZERATNESR @)
Summary of financial information on associates BN RN B ERBE
Profit/
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues (loss)
AL
BE BE RRER W = (E518)
$°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FT FT Fir Fir Fr
2006
100 per cent BoZ—H 2,499,198 1,743,824 755,374 2,057,253 12,596
Group'’s effective interest AEBME B 935,757 687,287 248,470 814,876 4,070
2005
100 per cent BoZ—H 1,961,433 1,381,791 579,642 1,385,317 (117,891)
Group'’s effective interest REBMAE SR 755,095 542,015 213,080 548,985  (48,728)
19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 EEERBRAZBLHIKRE
(@) The group (@) A&H
2006 2005
$°000 $’000
Fr Fr
Held-to-maturity (Note (i)): BEEREAE () -
— Debt securities — EBHES 843,469 1,046,037
Available-for-sale (Note (ii)): Al (BEG)) -
— Debt securities — EBHES 18,574,851 14,869,410
— Direct equity securities — BEERAES 2,516,678 211,268
— Equity investment funds — BAREEES 1,563,495 —
— Composite investment funds — GEREES 15,826 —
22,670,850 15,080,678
Designated at fair value through profit or loss 8T AiBiRE R R
(Note (iii)): NFEE (FLi) -
— Debt securities — EBES 409,735 804,076
— Direct equity securities — BEERAES 642,415 438,230
— Equity investment funds — BRAREES 962,477 745,105
— Composite investment funds — GEREES 24,384 8,380
2,039,011 1,995,791
Total FEk ] 25,553,330 18,122,506
FREBFERBRAR  2006F 3R 181
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 GEBERAIZFSHFKRE @)

(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (a) A&KEE#E)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PREFR entities  BTREM entities Others Total
PRET DR SRR PEER At et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000
¥ 7 ¥ T T ¥
(i) Held-to-maturity () 5EZ25A
At 31 December 2006 WIEERE+ZF=1-A
Listed outside Hong Kong L —BBUNME 52,250 119,112 108,769 395,724 9,784 685,639
Unlisted E R} 69,717 7,613 33,932 46,568 - 157,830
121,967 126,725 142,701 442,292 9,784 843,469
Fair value of securities BELTE 139,825 129,576 147,005 459,188 12,205 887,799
Market value of listed securities thESmE 55,285 121,129 112,004 411,019 12,205 711,642
At 31 December 2005 RZZRRE+ZA=T-H
Listed outside Hong Kong Ei— FRMSMER 52,107 118,664 222,001 393,275 8,041 794,088
Unlisted Ean} 68,316 7,559 85,445 90,629 - 251,949
120,423 126,223 307,446 483,904 8,041 1,046,087
Fair value of securities EHATE 142,745 130,883 314,019 507,470 11,080 1,106,197
Market value of listed securities thEFTE 56,206 122,261 294,252 413,700 11,080 897,499
The held-to-maturity debt securities include an amount of BEZIBNEREFBER —FRNIHEER
$91,843,000 (2005: $125,415,000) which is maturing within one year. 91,843,0007C (=TT AHF : 125,415,00070) B

Fic)
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEERARBHERE @)
(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (@ A&EE#E)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PREFR entities  HTRHEM entities Others Total
FRBAT DH#E SREE rEEE Hfh am
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 §'000 §'000
r r r r r r
(i) Available-for-sale (i) THEE
At 31 December 2006 RZBERETZA=T-H
Listed debt securities rRERES
— in Hong Kong — &% - - 15,356 - - 15,356
— outside Hong Kong —BEUIME 8,867,426 7,632 2,254,178 6,908,382 15,554 18,053,172
Listed direct equity securities RERRAES
- in Hong Kong —&B - 12,225 698,612 345,290 - 1,056,127
— outside Hong Kong —BENUME - - 1,457,224 - - 1,457,224
Listed equity investment funds LHRARERS
outside Hong Kong EBIME - - 1,157 - - 1,157
Listed composite investment funds tRGERERS
outside Hong Kong EBIME - - - 15,826 - 15,826
Unlisted debt securities FLmEBES - - 247,808 258,515 = 506,323
Unlisted direct equity securities FEMERRAES - - - 3,327 - 3,327
Unlisted equity investment funds FLHRARERS - - 1,562,338 - = 1,562,338
8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
Fair value of securities EELNTE 8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
Market value of listed securities aESTHE 8,867,426 19,857 4,426,527 7,269,498 15,554 20,598,862
Current 25 8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
Non-current *EH - - - - - -
8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
At 31 December 2005 RZETRETZA=T-H
Listed debt securities IhERES
— in Hong Kong — & - - 15,581 - - 15,581
— outside Hong Kong - %‘;%Mh&@ 7,549,786 7,500 1,977,586 4,343,424 15,094 13,893,390
Listed direct equity securities IHERREES
— inHong Kong — &5 - 10,148 124,958 56,546 - 191,652
— outside Hong Kong —ERNIME - - 7471 8,780 - 16,251
Unlisted debt securities FEMRRES - - 53,742 906,697 - 960,439
Unlisted direct equity securities FEMERRAES - - - 3,365 - 3,365
7,549,786 17,648 2,179,338 5,318,812 15,094 15,080,678
Fair value of securities EHNTE 7,549,786 17,648 2,179,338 5,318,812 15,094 15,080,678
Market value of listed securities tmEEmE 7,549,786 17,648 2,125,596 4,408,750 16,004 14,116,874
Current £H 7,549,786 17,648 2,179,338 5,318,812 15,094 15,080,678
Non-current FEH - - - - - -
7,549,786 17,648 2,179,338 5,318,812 15,094 15,080,678
FREBFERBRAR  2006F 3R 183
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(LB 5)R)
19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEERARBHERE @)
(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (@ A&EE#E)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PREFR entities  BTREM entities Others Total
PRET NHRE SRR TEER At an
$000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
r r r r r r
(i) Designated at fair value (i) EEABBBREARSR
through profit or loss ATERE
At 31 December 2006 RZBERETZAZT-H
Listed debt securities IRERES
outside Hong Kong ERUME 38,133 - 64,476 83,792 - 186,401
Listed direct equity securities LRERRAES
- in Hong Kong — &% - 4n 21,082 38,249 193 59,995
— outside Hong Kong —BENUIME - - 577,212 5,208 - 582,420
Listed equity investment funds LTRARERS
outside Hong Kong EBIME - - 942,836 - - 942,836
Listed composite investment IHGREREES
funds outside Hong Kong EBLME - - - 24,384 - 24,384
Unlisted debt securities FEHERES - - 223,334 - = 223,334
Unlisted equity investment funds FETRAREES - - 19,641 - - 19,641
38,133 47 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Fair value of securities BELTE 38,133 47 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Market value of listed securities tREEHE 38,133 47 1,605,606 151,633 193 1,796,036
Current 4] 38,133 4n 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Non-current *EH - - - - - -
38,133 4n 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEERARBHERE @)
(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (a) A&KEE#E)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PRER enties  SHTREfM entities Others Total
AR NE#E SHERE TEEE Efh 28
$000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fir Tz r i i Fr
(ii) Designated at fair value fii) EEBBBERNRE
through profit or loss (continued) NYERE(8)
At 31 December 2005 RZETRE+ZA=1—H
Listed debt securities ImERES
outside Hong Kong EBME 165,552 - 73,677 120,837 9,649 369,715
Listed direct equity securities FTERRAER
— inHong Kong — &5 - 8,415 23,185 114,554 350 146,504
— outside Hong Kong —BAUIMEE - - 60,454 47132 184,140 291,726
Listed equity investment funds rERAREES
outside Hong Kong FEMIME - - - - 118,618 118,618
Listed composite investment funds ITRAREES
in Hong Kong Eh - - - 8,380 - 8,380
Unlisted debt securities FETERES - - 365,204 69,137 - 434,361
Unlisted equity investment funds FETRAREES - - - - 626,487 626,487
165,562 8,415 522,540 360,040 939,244 1,995,791
Fair value of securities E50TE 165,562 8,415 522,540 360,040 939,244 1,995,791
Market value of listed securities ITEETE 165,552 8,415 157,316 290,903 312,757 934,943
Current B 165,562 8,415 522,540 360,040 939,244 1,995,791
Non-current FEH - - - - - -
165,562 8,415 522,540 360,040 939,244 1,995,791
FREBFERBRAR  2006F 3R
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(LB 5)R)
19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 GBHEERBRAZSZKRE
(Continued)
(b) The company (b) ARQF
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Available-for-sale (note(i)): At E (GE)
— Direct equity securities — HERLES 126,796 —
Designated at fair value through EBEERBBBEREIU
profit or loss (note (ii)): RBRAFEE (7)) -
— Debt securities — EBHES 138,650 251,083
— Direct equity securities — HERTES 18,463 96,371
157,113 347,454
283,909 347,454
(i) Available-for-sale (i) T HE
Listed direct equity securities T EERAEES
in Hong Kong NG 126,796 —
Fair value of securities FHEAFE 126,796 —
Market value of listed securities FHESTmE 126,796 —
Current EH 126,796 —
Non-current EEH - —
126,796 —
(ii) Designated at fair value (i) EEABBER
through profit or loss URRAFEER
Listed debt securities THERES
outside Hong Kong BB AN 8,716 7,980
Listed direct equity securities THEEREAES
— in Hong Kong — BB - 45,842
— outside Hong Kong — BAIME 18,463 50,529
Unlisted debt securities I ETERES 129,934 243,103
157,113 347,454
Fair value of securities FBHATE 157,113 347,454
Market value of listed securities FHESTmE 27,179 104,351
Current EH 157,113 347,454
Non-current EEH — _
157,113 347,454

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
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20 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) GROUP COMPANIES 20 FEW (M) SER A RNIE

(a) Due from group companies (a) EHREBRXRNRE
The group The company
KEH PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
FT Fir FT For
Amount due from the JE R o AR A AR R R FRIE
ultimate holding company 1,537 110 - 9
Amount due from the JE W B B AR AR A R FRIE
immediate holding company 20 - - —
Amounts due from fellow FEUL R Z MY 8 A B KIR
subsidiaries 5,479 204 - —
Amounts due from FE U B B A B R IAE
subsidiaries - — 416,498 282,685
7,036 314 416,498 282,694
(b) Due to group companies (b) ENEERNARRKE
The group The company
REE PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
FT Fir FT Fr
Amount due to the JE A B AR AR AR A I FRIE
ultimate holding company 362 - 176 —
Amount due to the FEU B B AT AR A R FRIE
immediate holding company 47 — 23 —
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries &1 [7] 2 Fff B A 5 718 4 — = -
Amount due to a subsidiary AN EPNGIE L] - - 1,355,939 1,351,065
413 — 1,356,138 1,351,065
The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, repayable after more FERNHBRRREAEER RBB—FEER I
than one year and bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.03%. LAE E | #6.08%51 8. °
Other amounts due from/(to) group companies are unsecured, Hh gl () SERRBFIESERR - 228
interest free and repayable on demand. WHAREREERE -
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21 INSURANCE DEBTORS 21 REBEEFEWERR
The group
REE
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
Fr Fr
Amounts due from insurance FEWIRE B P &
customers and suppliers HER IR 352,953 225,408
Deposits retained by cedants DRARBH RS 100,214 116,652
453,167 342,060

All of the insurance debtors are expected to be recovered within one
year.

Amounts due from insurance customers and suppliers include
amounts due from fellow subsidiaries of $8,219,000 (2005:
$5,572,000) which are trade-related in nature.

The following is an ageing analysis of amounts due from insurance
customers and suppliers (net of impairment loss):

AERRE P EYERFFERE —F 2 AR AMKE -

FEWIRIB R B R A FE 2 50 18 B HE FE MR [R) R BT B 2 A1 3K
188,219,0007T (ZZZ R F : 5,572,0007T) * BRAK

BEZENE -

AR e R P kM EEFE LS RERBE RN F

B HRESWTOT -

22

The group
REE

2006 2005

$°000 $000

FT For

Not yet due R EIHA 275,942 138,013

Current RE B 60,186 72,030
More than 3 months but less than 12 months BB =MEA

BALR+ @A 14,612 9,776

More than 12 months BB+ —@A 2,213 5,589

352,953 225,408

REINSURERS’ SHARE OF INSURANCE CONTRACT
PROVISIONS

22

TROBDEERBENER

188

The reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions represents the
reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds, unearned premium provisions
and provision for outstanding claims arising from the life insurance
and reinsurance businesses.

DRAFEERBREGERNE - RRBRRAFR
SRECEASNNE  RIFETERESRAAS
REREBREREBELORRETERS -

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The group
RE

2006 2005
$°000 $’000
F For
Life insurance funds (Note 27) SMETEES (H727) 462 853
Unearned premium provisions (Note 28) REEBETEHRS (F15228) 88,571 52,667
Provision for outstanding claims (Note 29) FROREE KA (H5329) 302,874 418,656
391,907 472,176
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
23 OTHER DEBTORS 23 EHEUWERR
The group The company
AEH EVN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $’000 $’000 $000
FT For Fr For
Advanced payment for BAKNTFEEER
acquisition of TPAM TR (7E(a)
(Note (a)) - 61,437 - -
Other debtors, deposits o E U AR K
and prepayments e RFER K 446,367 475,075 3,049 6,945
Loans and advances ERREFR (7Eb))
(Note (b)) 115,973 72,266 - -
562,340 608,778 3,049 6,945
Notes: it
(@  On 7 December 2005, TPL and CIGAML, both are subsidiaries of the @ R-TTAF+-_AtRA AEEZHBA
group, entered into a conditional shareholders’ agreement with TPI, Fortis Al RFEABSNPREEEEHAFERR 5
and CIHC (all of them are connected persons of the group) to form a new MR RER (F—EERAKENREEAT)
joint stock limited company, namely TPAM (the “TPAM Shareholders’ B —MAEGRENRRRE K —BEAK
Agreement”). The registered capital of TPAM is RMB100,000,000 divided FEEEEMNTRMERAR ([KAFEEERE
into 100,000,000 shares of RMB1.00 each. As at 31 December 2005, BRERE]) - AFEEERZIMEAAAR
TPAM had not yet established. Therefore, the total investment into TPAM #100,000,0007t * #l4% £A100,000,0004% °
by the group was included as advanced payment at 31 December 2005. BAAREIL - R-ZTRFEF—_A=+—H
TPAM commenced business operations in 2006. AKFEEBRMAERKRY - At - AEEER
WMEATFEEEENERESE  N_FTHh
F+ZA=1+—HCBEAENRK - KFEE
BEERZTT R FRE -
(b) Loans and advances are repayable with the following terms: (b) BERRBREOERANAT -
2006 2005 Interest Repayment
$°000 $°000 rate term
Fr Fr RS B
Secured loans: BEMIRBER -
— to policyholders —BTREFAA 115,973 47,558 45— 4.7% Less than
6 months
738 A AR
Unsecured loans: EIEFEN
— to a fellow subsidiary — R TRRMBERR - 4,830 Free On demand
BE RERKEE
— to third parties — BTE=H - 19,878 8% 10 years
+&F
115,973 72,266
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

24 PLEDGED DEPOSITS AT BANK 24 BEIEBRITEN
Included in pledged deposits at bank is an amount of $83,536,000 BIEEBEIRRITIF R —2 5 8(83,536,0007T (=
(2005: $88,660,000) which is pledged to banks to secure letters of TTFHF : 88,660,0007T) MIRTTFAE KM TR
credit issued on behalf of the group. T 1ERREERLERAMT -
All of the pledged deposits at bank are expected to be settled within FAEBERRITFERBAE—FAZM <.
one year.
25 STATUTORY DEPOSITS 25 EEF
Certain subsidiaries of the group have placed $547,443,000 (2005: REEETWERRIREREBBREERORES
$487,806,000) with banks as capital guarantee funds, pursuant to B#547,443,0007T (ZZZ R : 487,806,0007T) B9
the relevant PRC insurance rules and regulations. The funds can only FIEFRIRT - EREXARBES - RERAIEZ
be used with the prior approval of the relevant authorities in the event B AR T eER A EENEE N ERSFRR - W5
that the PRC subsidiaries cannot meet the statutory solvency B BARAT SR - FATENA -
requirements or go into liquidation.
26 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26 BHEehBLEEY
The group The company
KEEH PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
FT Fr FT For
Deposits with banks and other REBB LR =EA®
financial institutions with #RAT N E A B 75
original maturity less than HIETF
three months 5,031,088 1,514,501 852,058 299,447
Money market funds BEEmSEES 7,184 1,465,055 — -
Cash at bank and in hand R EFHEBES 1,042,738 1,236,804 1,641 64,873
Cash and cash equivalents TEEBEBERERRS
in the balance sheet and the MEXRNRE R
cash flow statement ReEEYD 6,081,010 4,216,360 853,699 364,320
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
27 LIFE INSURANCE FUNDS 27 ERETEES
2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share Share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
am DRARE 78 &3 RARE #8
$°000 $000 $000 §'000 §'000 §'000
r i i fr fr i
Balance as at 1 January W-A—-BEH 15,453,533 (853) 15,452,680 9,389,501 87) 9,389,414
Premiums written during the year ENARRE 10,823,201 (58,355 10,764,846 7,351,002 (49,189 7,301,923
Surrenders RFREE (1,159,625) - (1,159,625) (483,210) - 483,210)
Annuity and maturity payments FERIBEF (72,959) - (72,959) (22,529) - (22,523)
Policy dividends RESM (39,559) - (39,553) (6,280) - (6,280)
Other movements A (1,322,344) 58,768 (1,263,576)  (1,053,007) 48412 (1,004,685
Exchange alignment EHAE 724,119 (229) 724,097 278,050 9 278,041
Balance as at 31 December M-R=t-R&% 24,406,372 (462) 24,405,910 15,453,533 (853) 15,452,680
At 31 December 2005 and 2006, there was no significant current RZZEERFR-TEXNF+A=+—R  BBE
portion of life insurance funds. FEBELBEKRNE BHIH -
Key assumptions used in estimating the life insurance funds G BB E L E G RN ERR
The insurance contract provisions have been established based upon ERAVNEEDNERATEIEBRMMEDL -
the following key assumptions:
. Interest rates which vary by the life of contract; o FEBEELHERMESD
. Mortality/morbidity rates based on China Life table (2000- D TR/ ERERBEFEASRBRELCHED
2003); and RANE(CEEZEFE_FTT=F) R
. Lapse rate based on pricing assumptions. D ERER BRI EBRERTE -
Sensitivities of changes in key assumptions: FERIKEGHHFE -
Impact on gross life
insurance funds
HESREENSTE
HK$’ million %
BE&EET B
2006
1% increase in interest rate AL H01% (109.65) (0.449%)
10% decrease in mortality/morbidity rate TR, ERERDS10% (8.50) (0.035%)
2005
1% increase in interest rate FEIE 1% (26.23) (0.168%)
10% decrease in mortality/morbidity rate TR EREREL10% (5.10) (0.033%)
During the year, there are no significant changes in the key RAFER - FAESRETEECRANEIEZRE - I
assumptions used in estimating the life insurance funds. mERNEEH o
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28 UNEARNED PREMIUM PROVISIONS

28 RIHETEESE

192

2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share Share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
a5 NARE 78 @8 RARE 8
$°000 $000 $000 §'000 §'000 §'000
r i i fr fr i
Reinsurance (Note (i) BRE () 527,934 (52,879) 475,061 369,327 (31,176) 338,151
Life insurance (Note (i) ABRR () 325,034 (35,698) 289,336 221,940 (21,491) 200,449
Balance as at 31 December WEZA=T-R&H 852,968 (88,571) 764,397 591,267 (52,667) 538,600
Notes: it
0] Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the i) BREEBORIBETERS S DT -
reinsurance business:
2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRR Net Gross BRR Net
&8 DARE B8 &% NG E i
$'000 §000 §000 $000 $000 $'000
r i i fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January il Rd=F 33 369,327 (31,176) 338,151 362,225 (40,103) 312,122
Premiums written during the year FRERRE 1,541,568 (164,565) 1,377,003 1,256,403 (218,557) 1,037,846
Premiums earmed during the year FRERORE (1,382,961) 142,868 (1,240,093) (1,239,301) 207,484 (1,011,817)
Balance as at 31 December RTZA=T-RE&H 527,934 (52,873) 475,061 369,327 (31,176) 338,151
(ii) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the life (ii) ASREBEBORIBETEGRELOW -
insurance business:
2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share Share
Gross BRRE Net Gross BRR Net
2% NARE 38 &% RARNE ek
$°000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
fr fr fr fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January W-A-B&H 221,940 (21,491) 200,449 114,522 (17,286) 97,236
Premiums written during the year FRARRE 10,823,201 (58,355) 10,764,846 7,351,092 (49,169) 7,301,923
Premiums earned during the year FRERDRE (10,729,986) 45,191 (10,684,795) (7,247,447) 45,408 (7,202,039)
Exchange alignment ExRE 9,879 (1,043) 8,836 3,773 (444) 3,329
Balance as at 31 December MrZA=t-H&H 325,034 (35,698) 289,336 221,940 (21,491) 200,449

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

At 31 December 2005 and 20086, there was no non-current portion of
unearned premium provisions.
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29 PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

20 RIREEFEMRE

2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share Share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
am NARE 78 &3 RARE 8
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
r i i fr fr i
Reinsurance (Note (i) BRE () 2,133,272 (300,589) 1,832,683 2,106,450 (413575) 1,692,875
Life insurance (Note (i) ABRR () 52,894 (2,285) 50,609 43528 (5,081) 38447
Balance as at 31 December WEZA=T-R&H 2,186,166 (302,874) 1,883,292 2,149,978 (418,656) 1,731,322
Notes: it
0] Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the 0] BRIBEBORRBEREBR DT
reinsurance business:
2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRR Net Gross BRR Net
&8 DARE B8 &% NG E i
$'000 §000 §000 $000 $000 $'000
r i i fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January W-A-B&#% 2,106,450 (413,575) 1,692,875 1,988,408 (424,484) 1,563,919
Claims paid during the year FERBEAER (891,123) 210,064 (681,059) (805,122) 183,455 (621,667)
Claims incurred during the year FRRE 917,945 (97,078) 820,867 923,169 (172,546) 750,623
Balance as at 31 December R+-R=+-B&#H 2,133,272 (300,589) 1,832,683 2,106,450 (413,575) 1,692,875
(ii) Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the life (ii) AFRBEBORRETEFBR DN
insurance business:
2006 2005
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRR Net Gross BRR Net
&8 DARE B8 &% NG E i
$°000 §000 §000 $000 $000 $'000
r i i fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January il Rd=F 33 43,528 (5,081) 38,447 21,604 (3,567) 18,047
Claims paid during the year FREHER (301,914) 40,393 (261,521) (166,963) 26,427 (140,536)
Claims incurred during the year FRZRE 309,564 (37,476) 272,088 188,158 (27,853) 160,305
Exchange alignment ERHBZE 1,716 (121) 1,595 729 (98) 631
Balance as at 31 December WT-A=t-B&H 52,804 (2,285) 50,609 43,528 (5,081) 38,447

RIZETRFE+_A=Z+—8 @ RRERERH
#) % #8019 5491,603,0007T (ZEZREF -
502,324,0007T) °

At 31 December 2006, the current portion of provision for outstanding
claims was $491,603,000 (2005: $502,324,000).
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30 INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30 RESGHNEE
The group
REE
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Balance as at 1 January R—A—B#&% 75,857 774
Premiums written during the year FRERRE 106,807 98,184
Surrenders and withdrawals RIRRIBEAEE (66,983) (23,101)
Balance as at 31 December Rt+ZA=+—H#&#% 115,681 75,857

R-BTRFR-FEAFT A=A RAA
DRERAFEMEIBL -

At 31 December 2005 and 2006, there was no non-current portion
of investment contract liabilities.

31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 31 BEEBXRIANEH
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents: () HTEEBEBEXRATINWEHFES:
The group The company
rEH b YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
FT Fr FT For
Provision for Hong Kong KEEBRE
Profits Tax for the year RIS HE 2 29,655 8,861 = —
Provisional Profits Tax paid BE AR EH (14,357) (13,198) - (3,581)
15,298 (4,337) - (3,581)
Balance of Profits Tax provision BRAFENSEH
relating to prior years L 4R 34,321 35,000 (3,581) -
Taxation outside Hong Kong BRI TIA 2,941 1,222 - -
52,560 31,885 (3,581) (8,581)
Amount of taxation payable TEEAfE —F AR
expected to be settled FAZRE
after more than 1 year e = — = —
Net tax recoverable recognised EREAREEAGBR
in the balance sheet #Y A U5 Bl B T8 F 5 (8,581) (5,585) (3,581) (3,581)
Net current taxation recognised ERREEAER
in the balance sheet B EAT IR )R 58 56,141 37,470 = —
52,560 31,885 (3,581) (8,581)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Annual Report 2006



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()
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31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 31 EEEBXRNIEH @

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) ERIEERNBEERERE:
The group -]
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (prior to offsetting ERAEERABRIERNECHREBELE (AR
of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) recognised in the (BRE - R 2 AR K AT EE RAFENE
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are BERMT
as follows:

Difference between HKFRS
and PRC GAAP in

ERUBRTENE
Difference in Fair value PEAREHEAZER
depreciation adjustment Provision
allowances of available- Life for
and related  Revaluation for-sale Unused insurance  outstanding
depreciation of securities tax losses funds claims  Investments
Deferred tax arising from: HEERE  properties TEHERS ABE  RERER  RRRER  insecurities Others Total
BERERE MEg NEER  ATESR REEE Ehe B RESRE 2t g
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
I Tr T Tr I Tr T I Tr
At 1 January 2006 RZEEAF
-A- 3,753 (404) (227,343) 300,815 (155,646) 4,246 - (2,677) (77,256)
Credited/(charged) REAER
to consolidated 8%/ (%)
income statement 10,979 82 - (42,607) (74,403 (3,030) (187,066) (187) (296,232)
Charged to reserves REBAR - - (281,984) - - - - - (281,984)
Exchange difference ERRE 251 - (8,126) 10,520 (7,116) 89 (3,908) (99) (8,386)
At31 December 2006 RZEEAE
TZR=1-H 14,983 (322) (517,453) 268,728 (237,165) 1,305 (190,971) (2,963) (663,858)

At 1 January 2005 RZTTHE
-A—H 3,386 (364) - 112,666 (46,161) 2,409 - 307 72,243
Credited{charged) REABER
{0 consolidated B8/ (i)

income statement 363 (“0) — 185 (107557) 1,762 - (2.960) 75,183
Charged to reserves NN - - (227,343) - - - - - (227,343)
Bxchange difference  EXHE 4 - - 4,564 (1,928) 75 - (24) 2,691
At31December 2005 R-ZFERE
+-f=1-8 375 W04 T3 300815 (155646) 424 - RET) [17.256)
2006 2005
$°000 $’000
Fr Fr
Net deferred tax asset recognised in ERREERERDN
the balance sheet FIERIEE EFRE 2,697 3,298
Net deferred tax liability recognised in ERANEEBERN
the balance sheet BERIEAETHE (666,555) (80,554)
(663,858) (77,256)
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(LB 5)R)
31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 31 EEEBEXRMANEHR @)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued) (b) CEHRIAELHBEEREE (&)
The company KL AE]
The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the balance NEEABRERNECHIEABENES REAFEDN
sheet and the movements during the year are as follows: SHEROT :
Fair value
adjustment
of available-
for-sale
securities
Deferred tax arising from: AHEER S Total
ELEBERE : ANTEFE zE
$'000 $'000
Fr Fr
At 1 January 2006 R-ZEEXF-—HA—H - =
Charged to reserves REEEANR 4,406 4,406
At 31 December 2006 R-BERF+ZA=+—H 4,406 4,406

(c)

At 1 January 2005
Charged to reserves

At 31 December 2005

Deferred tax assets not recognised

() AKRERNELEHEEE

At 31 December 2006, the group did not recognise deferred tax RZZTEXRF+_A=+—8 FAEEREERKEE

assets in respect of certain tax losses of $270,416,000 (2005: $Nil). L 758 T8 &5 98 T 2= A4 ()R AE T 18 & 2= /2270,416,0007T

Included in the total amount of these tax losses of $247,068,000 —ZETREFER)  BAEAETEEBRELREG

(2005: $Nil) can be carried forward up to five years after the year in 247,068,0007T (ZTTRF : &) AIAEBEBESF

which the loss was originated to offset future taxable profits. The BEt  mREANEZREF - BERHRRZETHF

remaining tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation. B o MERAI T IBES B RETE B AT A B 1R B Bl 2 HR
R e
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32 INTEREST-BEARING NOTES 32 ENEEE
The group
REE
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
USD notes due 2013 (Note (a)) RZZE—=FFHK
ELERRE (it(a) 1,351,794 1,347,971
RMB subordinated notes due 2013 (Note (b)) N —=F 38
AR RMERE (7F b)) 1,493,025 1,441,500
2,844,819 2,789,471

Notes:

On 12 November 2003, a subsidiary of the group issued US$175,000,000
in principal amount of 5.8% notes at a discount. The notes are listed on
the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and will be redeemed
on 12 November 2013 at their principal amount. Interest on the notes is
payable semi-annually in arrears.

The notes may be redeemed by the subsidiary, at its option, at any time at
par plus accrued interest, in the event of certain tax changes as described
under “Conditions of the Notes — Redemption and Purchase” in the
offering circular dated 3 November 2003.

The notes issued are unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the
company.

On 23 October 2005, a subsidiary of the group issued RMB1,500,000,000
in principal amount of 4.45% subordinated notes at par. The notes are
fully subscribed by the Agricultural Bank of China. The notes will be
redeemed on 30 November 2013 and cannot be repaid on demand during
the term. Interest on notes is payable annually in arrears.

The notes issued are free of any collateral and guarantee.

RZZTEZT=F+—A+=-8 FEEEP—XK
BB A Bl AT BB 31T T A€ {E{E175,000,000
ETT5.8%MRIE - RIBER MK BHRHATE
WoAEBR-_E—=F+—F+-AEMD -
ZRMNEFEFRERZA -

MR =F+—-A=ZRAHTERE[REROKNT
—BERELAXAIEREBX LR ERE
BAEZE - MEARAREEMNERAREE
LR A SIERIEED -

SERAAD A RME G R T A B ER o

RZZTZTAF+A=Z+=0 FEEHEP—XK
MEBARULNEEBERET T ASER
1,500,000,000 A R#4.45% 0 XA 2% « 24
BB EERTERIARE - ZEEN T —=
F+— A =1 B E L &I EHH R 0] 4% AN e
B8 - ZENBBFRFERIN ©

=R AT AR R AR -

TREBIZERERAT 20065 1
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33 INSURANCE CREDITORS 33 REEFEMNEKRRK
The group
REE
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Amounts due to insurance customers ERRBRERS R
and suppliers 5 & P 7R 33,706 89,339
Amounts due to insurance intermediaries R AF N 24,157 20,778
Deposits retained from retrocessionaires EORBRARBNLRS 23,855 25,382
Prepaid premiums received AR E 158,312 244,672
240,030 380,171

All of the insurance creditors are expected to be settled within one
year.

Amounts due to insurance customers and suppliers include amounts
due to fellow subsidiaries of $752,000 (2005: $418,000) which are
trade-related in nature.

The following is an ageing analysis of amounts due to insurance
customers and suppliers:

FrAERER P EMNEREHEN —FREE -

EREER REEERIEREENRRZWME R R
18 /4752,0007C (ZZZ R4 : 418,0007T) © AFFIA
BEEMNE -

BNRBREPRHEEZRERAITOT

The group
AEHE
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Current I8 % 13,528 67,760
More than 3 months but less than 12 months BB ={EAa
B R+=EA 12,681 17,940
More than 12 months |+ —@A 7,497 3,639
33,706 89,339
34 ACCRUED CHARGES AND OTHER CREDITORS 34 EFERAREMESER
All of the accrued charges and other creditors are expected to be R ERREMENEREREIR—FREHE -
settled within one year. Included in the balance of the group is an PASEBEESRE P BIEEE,244,000T (ZETH
amount of $1,244,000 (2005: $Nil) which represents unrealised losses F BEKHFHEEEBERMIN ERIANKRER
on dealing in off-balance sheet financial instruments at the balance 518 -
sheet date.
35 INSURANCE PROTECTION FUND 35 REBREES

198

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The insurance protection fund is provided for at 1.0% of the related
premium income for the personal accident and short term health
policies in accordance with Article 97 of the Insurance Law of the
PRC and the relevant regulations issued by the CIRC.

The insurance protection fund is expected to be settled within one
year.

Annual Report 2006
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36 SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE
AGREEMENTS

36 EBEHEBEES

All of the securities sold under repurchase agreements are
denominated in RMB and expected to be settled within one year.
The effective interest rate is 2.90% (2005: 1.58%).

FEELRBEESUAREBENREHRE—FAX
o EBEMAMEE2.90% (—FEZRF : 1.58%)

37 SHARE CAPITAL 37 BAR
2006 2005
No. of shares $°000 No. of shares $'000
B EE FT &7 & B For
Authorised: EERA
Ordinary shares of SR E0.057T
$0.05 each TR 2,000,000,000 100,000 2,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BRITRBEZRA
At 1 January Rn—A—AH 1,336,463,592 66,824 1,331,693,592 66,585
Shares issued (note (a)) BETRG (@) 63,750,000 3,187 — —
Shares issued under share RIE R AE T &I
option scheme (note (b)) BATHIRRD (7E(b) 6,038,000 302 4,770,000 239
At 31 December R+-_A=+—H 1,406,251,592 70,313 1,336,463,592 66,824
All of the shares issued by the company rank pari passu and do not RARFBITHMAERNIEIZERSEE - WREM

carry pre-emptive rights.

()

63,750,000 ordinary shares of $0.05 each at the price of $8.25
per share were issued on 15 December 2006 to Golden Win,
a wholly owned subsidiary of CIHC after completion of the
subscription for the shares of the company pursuant to the
Placing and Subscription Agreement entered into on 4
December 2006 between Golden Win, CIHC, the company and
Cazenove Asia Limited, the sole bookrunner and lead manager
of the placing of 75,000,000 shares owned by Golden Win.
The net proceeds of $515 million received by the company
were intended for further expansion of insurance businesses
in the PRC.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, options were
exercised to subscribe for 6,038,000 (note 40(a)) ordinary
shares in the company at a consideration of $14,860,000 of
which $302,000 was credited to share capital and the balance
of $14,558,000 was credited to the share premium account.

B ERE -

(@)

RESHM (PRIEJZZEMBAR)  RRE
i - AR REHEMNERAR (BESMAT
45 2 75,000,0000% f% 15 2 M — B & 595 A &
EBELRAR_ZETENF+-ANBEIZZ
RErRRBEHRETKESEARARRNE
63,750,0000% FAXE (B 150.0570 2 LB E
R-EEXRFE+-_A+HBLRER825T2E
BT TR o NRBFTREZ FTS IR F 5
B5ASET - BAEE - SEREREERR
ES X

BE-_ZERFE+_A=+—BILFE 87T
158 SR AR M SR B AN A A i AR R 1 6,038,0000%
(Mi7E40(a) - 4B H14,860,0007T ° H &
302,0007CE 5T AR - #2%014,558,0007TE
ARG IRER ©
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
38 RESERVES 38 f#1E
(@) The group (@) AKE
Employee
share-based  (Accumulated
compensation losses)/
Fair value reserve retained
Capital Share Exchange reserve IRB profits
reserve premium reserve LYE BR2EE REwH/ Total
BRfE REE EifE Fiie HERE (RitER) Eox
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T T T T i i
At 1 January 2006 RZZTE E-A-H 567,458 1,644,418 6,125 254,648 20,629 (52,944) 2,440,334
Shares issued EETRN - 529,705 - - - - 529,705
Exchange differences on HERRINIMNIR
translation of the GRS
financial statements of ERER
subsidiaries outside
Hong Kong - - 40,861 - - - 40,861
Available-for-sale securities: ARHERS: - - - 586,440 - - 586,440
— changes in fair value (note(j) — DEER GH) - - - 750,368 - - 750,368
— deferred tax recognised 1 - - - (151,392) - - (151,392)
— transferred to profit or - REEREZERR
loss on disposal - - - (12,536) - - (12,536)
Proft for the year TER &R - - - - - 510,765 510,765
Equity settled share-based AR zRABRR S
transactions - - - - (99) - (99)
At 31 December 2006 R-EERET-F=1-H 567,458 2174123 46,986 841,088 20,530 457,821 4,108,006
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 f#fE ()
(@)  The group (Continued) (a) A&KEE#E)
Employee
share-based Retained
compensation profits/
Fair value reseve  (accumulated
Capital Share Exchange reserve IR losses)
reserve premium reserve LVE BEZEE RBEFH/ Total
EREE iR EfRE 5 RERE (23 ER) 48
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T T T T i i
At 1 January 2005 RZEERE-A-A
s originaly stated RS 567458 1639426 (11,828) - - 30819 2575875
Opening adjustment for FREBEIER M
the adoption of HKAS 39 Bag - - - (136,200) - - (136,200)
As restated E4]] 567,458 1,639,426 (11,828) (136,290) - 380,819 2,439,585
Shares issued EETRY - 4,992 - - - - 4,992
Bxchange differences on HEFRIME
translation of the HELREES
financial statements of ERER
subsidiaries outside
Hong Kong - - 17,963 - - - 17,983
Available-for-sale securities: ARLERS: - - - 390,938 - - 390,938
— changes in fair value (notef]) — DFER ) - - - 508,359 - - 508,359
— deferred tax recognised —BRELEHRE - - - (118,785) - - (113785)
— transfer to profit or loss —NEREZERR
on disposal - - - (3,636) - - (3,636)
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - - (433763) (433.763)
Equity settled ARz RABERS
share-based transactions - - - - 20,629 - 20,629
At 31 December 2005 RZEERET-A=1-H 567,458 1,044,418 6,125 254,648 20,629 (52,944) 2,440,334
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B RARMEE (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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(LB 5)R)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 f#fE (&)
(@)  The group (Continued) (a) A&KEE#E)
Notes: it
2006
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BRE AERE Hin %% Fkc]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fir Firr Firr Firr
Note(i): Changes in fair value () - A FEEEL
Debt securities BT E 5 (142) (322,246) - (322,388)
Direct equity securities BEERAES 162,125 682,581 199,056 1,043,762
Equity investment funds BAEES (226) 431,921 - 431,695
161,757 792,256 199,056 1,153,069
Share of associates i NEIL ] — - (6,970) (6,970)
Shared by minority interests DR R AL - (395,731) - (395,731)
161,757 396,525 192,086 750,368
2005
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BiRE ASRE e FEEE]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fir Fir
Note(i): Changes in fair value =) AFEZt
Debt securities B E S (728) 967,605 — 966,877
Direct equity securities BEERAES 12,639 — — 12,639
Equity investment funds BABEES — — — —
11,911 967,605 — 979,516
Share of associates Bt N A0 8 — — 12,162 12,162
Shared by minority interests D BRI AL M — (483,319) — (483,319)
11,911 484,286 12,162 508,359

Included in the retained profits is an amount of $160,993,000 (2005:
$165,063,000), being the retained losses attributable to associates.

Included in the fair value reserve is an amount of $5,191,000 (2005:
$12,161,000), being the fair value reserves attributable to associates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 f#fE ()
(b) The company (b) ARQF
Employee
share-based
compensation Fair
reserve value
Share R A reserve Retained
premium BAZES DNFE profits Total
BRDHE BERKE e RE&EF HEE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Frr Fir Fir
At 1 January 2006 RZZEER
—A—H 1,644,418 20,629 - 22,709 1,687,756
Shares issued BTG 526,428 - - - 526,428
Available-for-sale securities:  AJ it H & & %
— Changes in fair value — AFEE
(note (i) (7)) - - 25,178 - 25,178
— Deferred tax recognised ~ — HERIEIEFIIE - = (4,406) = (4,406)
Loss for the year KEEEE - - - (18,117) (13,117)
Share options exercised BT R E 3,277 (3,277) - - -
Share options granted BEERLEESE
and vested R - 3,178 - - 3,178
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF
+-A=+—~ 2,174,123 20,530 20,772 9,592 2,225,017
At 1 January 2005 RNZZEERF
—H—H 1,639,426 - — 172,932 1,812,358
Shares issued BETRG 4,992 — — — 4,992
Loss for the year RFEEEE — - - (150,223) (150,223)
Share options granted BRI RRE — 20,629 - - 20,629
At 31 December 2005 RZZTTRF
+-—B=+—H 1,644,418 20,629 - 22,709 1,687,756
2006 2005
$000 $’000
Fr For
Note(i): Changes in fair value i) 2 FEZ(
Direct equity securities BEEREES 25,178 —
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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(LB 5)R)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 fEfE @)
(¢) Nature or purpose of reserves (c) fRBEEMSHMHEE
(i) Capital reserve (i BAXEE
Capital reserve represents the differences between the nominal B R P E B A B AR () E (E B AR
value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired and the nominal NAMERWEREMBEITRNEMBENES -
value of the shares issued by the company as the consideration
for acquisition.
(i) Share premium (i) R E
The application of the share premium account is governed by RmEERBENER  EB(ATEONE
Sections 48B and 49H respectively of the Hong Kong 48BN FEAQHIGFTEE
Companies Ordinance.
(i) Exchange reserve (i) PES
The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange N R ERE A 8N EBREMEER
differences arising from the translation of the financial EHER - LREERBEEBRMT1IWAENE
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in FTECRERIR o
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(w).
(iv)  Fair value reserve (iv) RXTFEGEE
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in AT EFEERIERES B 1)
the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the balance ABRERENEEANHEEESFNRAAQT
sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting BESEFEE -
policy in note 1(h)(iii).
(v)  Employee share-based compensation reserve (v) KRG #BAZIES#ERFE

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The employee share-based compensation reserve comprises
the fair value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the group recognised
in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for share
based payments in note 1(r)(ii).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
39 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 39 BEKREF
The group operates a MPF scheme under the Hong Kong Mandatory BEEBRGIMELNBSTEGIBERNRESEREG
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under PERAMET ASESHE T —HaHERAES5E
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined ([BFESETE]) - KR BESHERBBBEIETIAE
contribution retirement scheme administered by independent 1 BETEHRIGERAKTE - BIFNAEESHE - &
trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employers and its employees F RIEBEHHEREER ZEBKAS.0%ERE LG
are each required to make contributions to the MPF scheme at 5.0% Bl - WABRE 2 WA R 520,0007T o EERZERNERE A
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly i
relevant income of $20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.
As stipulated by the labour regulations of the PRC, certain BEBEFELTIED  AEBETHBARAHESS
subsidiaries of the group participate in various defined contribution T T R BUR AL T RAE B R]E HFGRRET
retirement plans authorised by municipal and provincial governments Bl o ELMBARAREENT & - EAL R LA,
for its staff. These subsidiaries are required to make contributions to K121.2% (ZZTTRF 1 22.5%) H R4 AP LL R IR AT
the retirement plans at 21.2% (2005: 22.5%) of the salaries, bonuses Bl - 2T EIRK B A AREUE S N EHRIK 2 B H
and certain allowances of its staff. A member of the plans is entitled 28— EEE L OIRRKE -
to a pension equal to a fixed proportion of the salary prevailing at his
or her retirement date.
The group has no other material obligation for the payment of its REEREL ERBITENHEZRIN - BAZNRAS
staff’s retirement and other post-employment benefits other than the SR ARG E— S EE -
contributions described above.
40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS 40 MBAFHEEF
Historically, the Old Scheme whereby the directors of the company ARRIRZZEZTZTFAA -+ NBRRQ—ERRE
were authorised, at their discretion, to invite employees of the group, B (MERTE1)) - RIFEFE - RRAREZTHHEPBR
including directors of any company in the group, to take up options FAREEER (BREASEENTMAARNES) ERF
to subscribe for shares of the company. Options granted between REARRRMDOZRE - CE_TTTFRA -+
24 May 2000 and 31 December 2002 were granted under the Old HEZZZ-_F+A=+—HFIRENRRELR
Scheme and in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 17 of REHEI RN ZZZE—F LA — BRRERN L&A
the Listing Rules which came with effect from 1 September 2001. FHEENHREMEDL -
A new share option scheme which is in line with the prevailing MARRETERRENR —_ZEE=F - A HREEEN
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules was adopted on 7 EEFIE T EEMEEMED -
January 20083.
All of the share options are settled in equity. e REERABRES N -
(a) Movements in share options (a) RBRENEH
2006 2005
Number Number
A A
At 1 January ®n—A—H 34,678,000 20,648,000
Granted BiRH 350,000 18,800,000
Exercised (note 37) BT (H17737) (6,038,000) (4,770,000)
Lapsed o (400,000) —
At 31 December w+=—A=+—H 28,590,000 34,678,000
Options vested at 31 December ®n+=—A=+—H
B 53 B A R AR i 27,206,666 31,911,332
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 BRAFHEREN @)
(b) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at the balance (b) REE BN KRERR S RTENZRENFEDR
sheet date
Exercise Exercise 2006 2005
Date granted period price Number Number
REBAH TR TEE #E #HE
$
T
25 September 2000 25 September 2000 1.1100 4,660,000 6,400,000
to 9 October 2000 to 8 October 2010
20009 A 258 = 2000F9A 258 =&
2000F10H9H 2010F10H8H
9 February 2001 9 February 2001 0.9500 1,213,000 1,230,000
to 17 February 2001 to 16 February 2011
2001 2HA9HE 2001 2H9H =
20014 2H17H 20116 2H16H
12 September 2002 12 September 2002 3.2250 5,265,000 7,392,000
to 23 September 2002 to 22 September 2012
(note (i)
2002 9A 128 & 2002F9A 128 =
200299 A 238 (7#()) 201249 F22H
7 January 2003 7 January 2003 3.9750 156,000 156,000
to 6 January 2013
20031 A7H 2003F1 /7=
201341 H6H
5 January 2004 5 January 2004 3.9800 350,000 350,000
to 4 January 2014
200441 A5H 20041 A58 =
20141 A 4H
31 December 2004 27 January 2005 3.2000 350,000 350,000
to 26 January 2015
200412 H31H 20051 H27HZE
201591 H526H
2 November 2005 (note(ii) 23 November 2005 2.8750 15,896,000 18,450,000
to 27 November 2015
200511 A28 (#£(i) 200511 238 =
2015911 A27H
30 December 2005 3 January 2006 3.3000 350,000 350,000
to 2 January 2016
200512 H30H 20061 HA3HZE
201651 H2H
30 June 2006 30 June 2006 5.0000 175,000 —
to 29 June 2016
20066 A30H 20066308 =
201696 A29H
29 December 2006 29 December 2006 9.8000 175,000 —
to 28 December 2016
2006 12 H29H 2006F 12 H29H &
2016512 H28H
28,590,000 34,678,000
Note: it

0] 400,000 options were lapsed during the year (2005: Nil). 0] 400,000 RBHERFRRE(ZZZTRHF + &) ©

(i) 3,846,000 of the unexpired and unexercised options have vesting period (ii) H 13,846,000/ 1A i ok 55 B MR 1T IR AR
up to 23 November 2007 (2005: 4,150,000). e HEARME-_ZET+E+—A=+=H (=
TZRF 1 4,150,000) °
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 MBAFWEEFN @)
(c) Details of share options (lapsed)/granted during the year, all of (c) HRE (kW) BHNZRIEFE  ZSAREZI
which were granted for $1 consideration HAEUREITESY
Exercise 2006 2005
Exercise period price Number Number
T1EE TEE HE #HE
$
T
12 September 2002 2002 9A 128 &
11 September 2012 201249H11H 3.2250 (400,000) -
23 November 2005 to 2005F 11 H23H &
27 November 2015 201511 H27H 2.8750 - 18,450,000
3 January 2006 to 2006F1A3H=E
2 January 2016 2016491 H2H 3.3000 - 350,000
30 June 2006 to 2006F6 A30H =
29 June 2016 201696 H29H 5.0000 175,000 —
29 December 2006 to 2006F 12 H29H &
28 December 2016 201612 A28H 9.8000 175,000 —
(50,000) 18,800,000
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

208

(BB T)
40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 MBAFWEEFN @)
(d) Details of share options exercised during the year (d FREBITENIREFE
Weighted
average
market
value
per share at
Exercise exercise date Proceeds
Exercise date price TR N received Number
TR TfEE FHERME FR§FRIE #A
$ $ $000
T T For
3 January —H=H 1.110 3.2934 1,931 1,740,000
4 January —AMmA 2.875 3.3769 92 32,000
24 April mA—+pH 3.225 4.2827 1,935 600,000
2 May s = 0.950 4.2326 16 17,000
26 May HA=-+/H 3.225 4.4750 29 9,000
6 June JNAJNH 3.225 4.4485 64 20,000
13 July tA+=H 2.875 4.9487 1,294 450,000
15 August NA+EAB 3.225 6.0326 2,903 900,000
15 August ANA+HA 2.875 6.0326 5,175 1,800,000
21 August NAZ+—H 3.225 6.0337 161 50,000
28 August NAZ+NR 3.225 6.2995 13 4,000
23 November +—A=+=H 2.875 7.8208 92 32,000
19 December +=ZA+nhA 3.225 8.9705 13 4,000
20 December +=—A=+H 3.225 9.0024 452 140,000
20 December +=—A=+H 2.875 9.0024 575 200,000
28 December +=—A=+NH 2.875 9.4819 115 40,000
14,860 6,038,000
2005 —ZTTRF 5,231 4,770,000
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 MBAFWEEFN @)
(e)  Fair value of share options and assumptions (e) RERENATFEERER

BEBMBHERNFE2HATE  EARERRER
HREE - AEBAREHRBEENRAFENFAE
BRNERBI M - MELRESANARND BEZ
R EfE A ERRE M -

HKFRS 2 requires that when the group grants employees options to
acquire shares of the company, the group recognises the fair value
of the options granted as an expense in the consolidated income
statement with a corresponding increase in the employee share-
based compensation reserve within equity.

M8 IR T A MR PR ) 2 T AL 1 AR RO 2
TEEHE o F i RRIE &5 A T @ EHBlack-
Scholes BB = « RN A HFMEHA
EL

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted
are measured by reference to the fair value of share options granted.
The estimate of the fair value of the share options granted is measured
based on the Black-Scholes pricing model. The contractual life of
the option is used as an input into this model.

Fair value of share options and assumptions: RERENAFEEBERRBRE

Date of grant

®EA
30 June 2006 29 December 2006
2006 200656 530H 20065 12H29H
Fair value at measurement date ($) RsTEHWWAFEE (t) 2.706453 5.310443
Share price ($) & & (7T) 5 9.8
Exercise price ($) 1TEE () 5 9.8
Expected volatility (note i) TEHIR BY & (77) 37.11% 40.51%
Option life (Year) REREFE () 10 10
Expected dividends (note i) TEEARR B (#Fii) 0.38% 0.38%
Risk-free interest rate (note i) 17 B8 T 2= (a2iil) 4.826% 3.73%
Date of grant
s qang=|
2 November 2005 30 December 2005
2005 2005411 A2H 2005912 A30H
Fair value at measurement date ($) REtE B AFE () 1.283082 1.445226
Share price ($) % & (ot) 2.875 3.3
Exercise price ($) 771818 (Jr) 2.875 3.3
Expected volatility (note i) TEHDR BY & (74) 26.47% 26.57%
Option life (Year) RAREFE () 10 10
Expected dividends (note i) T8 BRRR S, (&tii) 0.38% 0.38%
Risk-free interest rate (note iii) mE R = (i) 4.464% 4.181%
Notes: i
0] The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the share i) FEHEEERERE BT —FREMNKRE -
price one year immediately preceding the grant date.
(ii) Expected dividends are based on historical dividends since the listing of (ii) AR BIARNR EMARBANKE -
the company.
(i) Risk-free interest rate is based on the yield of the 10-year Hong Kong (iii) EREBAERTFHOBTBINEESEBENE
Exchange Fund Note. BX.

BRI R TR A RBIEMT - ZIEFARAAGH
RETHESRENOATEE - XEMSEEEET
REEHRE -

Share options were granted under a service condition. This condition
has not been taken into account in the grant date fair value
measurement of the services received. There were no market
conditions associated with the share option grants.
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

41 MATURITY PROFILE 41 FHER
(@) The group (@) AKE
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
on demand 3 months 3 months 1 year
BE or less —ELT BENT After
ZRK =f8A BB BB 5 years Undated Total
e AUT =fiA -£ bk XA Eox
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr T T T Tr Fr Fr
At 31 December 2006 RZBEAETZA=T-8
Assets BE
Deposits at hanks and other FITREME BEE
financial institutions (including BR(BEETER)
statutory deposits) 193,810 4,927,332 670,293 4,424,946 - - 10,216,381
Money market funds E¥msES 7,184 - - - - = 7,184
Pledged deposits at bank BEETRANER - - 93,676 - - = 93,676
Certficates of deposit FRE(EERHE)
(under held-to-maturity) - - - 10,000 - - 10,000
Debt securities EXEHR(BEZIHE)
(under held-to-maturity) - 31,068 60,775 523,155 218,471 - 833,469
Debt securities ERZH(TRLE)
(under available-for-sale) - 5117 120,793 3,823,787 14,625,154 - 18,574,851
Debt securities (under designated at ~ Ef5&# (BBER
fair value) NRBATERE) 96,950 - 148,603 30,497 91,633 42,052 409,735
Loans and advances ERREBH - - 115,973 - - - 115,973
297,944 4,963,517 1,210,113 8,812,385 14,935,258 42,052 30,261,269
Liabilities 8
Interest-bearing notes THEEE - - - - 2,844,819 - 2,844,819
Securities sold under repurchase ELOEES
agreements - 2,490,366 - - - - 2,490,366
Investment contract liabiliies REANEE 115,681 - - - - - 115,681
Insurance protection fund RBREES - - 10,385 - - = 10,385
15681 2,490,366 10,385 - 28819 - 561,250
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB#SR)

41 MATURITY PROFILE (Continued) 41 EHER @
(@)  The group (Continued) (a) A&KEE#E)
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
on demand 3 months 3 months 1 year
BE orless —ENT REUT Ater
EXE =fiA BiRs BiRs 5 years Undated Total
B HUT =R - Rk XA &g
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T T T T i i
At 31 December 2005 RZZERFT=A=T1-A
Assets BE
Deposits at hanks and other R REME BEE
financial institutions (including BR(BEEEER)
statutory deposits) 271,919 1,269,252 16,268 1,023,552 1,195,244 - 3,776,235
Money market funds EEmEES 4,601 1,460,364 - - - - 1,465,055
Pledged deposits at bank BERTRONER - - 97,980 - - - 97,980
Certficates of deposit FRE(EERHE)
(under held-to-maturity) - - 55,956 - 10,000 - 65,956
Certficates of deposit R (BaEs
(under designated at fair valug) DRBATEE) - - - - 7,754 - 7,754
Debt securities EREA (FE2HH)
(under held-to-maturity) - 6,700 62,759 477,390 433,232 - 980,081
Debt securlties ERER (THEE)
(under avallable-for-sale) - - 32,129 2,611,825 12,225,456 - 14,869,410
Debt securities (under designated at (B & (BBER
fair valug) DRBATEE) 97,139 - 228,725 225,314 155,334 89,810 796,322
Loans and advances ERRBA 4830 - 47,558 19,878 - - 72,266
378,579 2,736,316 541,375 4,357,959 14,027,020 89,810 22,131,059
Liabilities af
Interest-bearing notes FHEEE - - - - 2,789,471 - 2,789,471
Securities sold under repurchase EnEEES
agreements - 1,923,499 - - - - 1,923,499
Investment contract liabilties REaNEE 75,857 - - - - - 75,857
Insurance protection fund RBREES - - 7,229 - - - 7,229
75,807 1,923,499 7,229 - 2,189,471 - 4,796,056
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BF 5 ¥R MY RE ()

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 5)R)
41 MATURITY PROFILE (Continued) 41 EHER @
(b) The company (b) ARQF
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
on demand 3 months 3 months 1 year
BE or less —ELT BENT After
ZRK =f8A BB BB 5 years Undated Total
e IUT =fiR -£ k2 XA Eox
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T T T T i i
At 31 December 2006 RZBEAETZA=T-H
Assets -
Deposits at banks and RITREM
other financial institutions GERER 49,458 802,600 - - - = 852,058
Debt securities ERES - - 138,650 - - - 138,650
49,458 802,600 138,650 - - - 990,708
At 31 December 2005 RZETRFTA=1-H
Assets BE
Deposits at banks and RITREM
other financial insttutions §kERR 259,935 39,612 - - - - 299,447
Debt securlties ERER - - 114,359 136,724 - - 251,083
250,935 30,512 114,359 196,724 - - 550,530
42 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 42 SRITEMNAFLEE
(a)  Fair value (@ AFEE
All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts RETEE19@)()PTE BRI B Z 2 MR E - MiFE36PTE
not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2005 EHBEHEREES LW E AT N EZEN
and 2006, except for held-to-maturity investments as set out in note FFEemMIAARUATEEIEEN _ZETRF+
19(a)(i), securities sold under repurchase agreements as set out in ZAET-HANZZETRFRENATFEEEENS
note 36 and interest-bearing notes as set out in note 32. AR -
(b) Estimation of fair values (b) DAFEEMRE
Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made AFEEGTRERESBRIANBSENBENSER
as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the REFEREED  At—REFHN - EATS
financial instruments and relevant market information. Where RE MERELFEATEEZEENT L -

available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
market price.
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43 COMMITMENTS 43 TRIE
(@)  Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2006 not provided  (a) RI-ZEEANF+-A=+—0  HAEAMBIRER
for in the financial statements were as follows: R E A AT
The group
REE
2006 2005
$°000 $’000
F For
Contracted for [SES) 46,717 86,024
(b) At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum lease payments (b)) RZZENF+-_A=+—0 BETUHBROLE
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: HEFRERNNREREMNREROT
2006 2005
$000 $'000
Fr Fr
Within 1 year —FR 61,820 72,914
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERFA 56,104 66,318
After 5 years HF1% 1,281 —
119,205 139,232
The group leases a number of properties under operating leases. REBMUEEHERABIWE - EBLAE—RVP
The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years, with an REB—EXF  UHEREEIREERS  ERNA
option to renew the leases when all terms are renegotiated. Lease BBEREAIEMEE  c HENKEBETEEFR - U
payments are usually reviewed annually to reflect market rentals. REmEHE SEREATBRIEXATES -
None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
44 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 44 HREE

The group has received a query issued by the Inland Revenue
Department of Hong Kong in relation to the taxability of certain
investment income from its offshore investments for the years of
assessment from 1999 to 2004. The directors consider that the group
has good prospect to support its tax position. As such, no provision
for a potential tax exposure of approximately $26,000,000 (2005:
$20,000,000) was made at 31 December 2006.

Save as herein disclosed and other than those incurred in the normal
course of the group’s insurance business, there was no outstanding
litigation nor any contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2006.

REMPBEIEAREBHOAE - BREEZBERRE
WAR—ANNEE ST ETFHEE AR EZH
E£H - EFRAREENMBEBARITESIZEF
At R=ZEZEXRF+_A=+—BASEHERY
26,000,0007T (ZZZ F 4 : 20,000,0007T) 40 7E /£ 5
BE RS -

BARKRPIREE REREMEBRBEBTEED
HAI RZFBRERFF-_A=+—0  KEEHE
EARRFRIKAEE -
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45 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

45 EBEREEAIRS

214

The following is a summary of significant transactions entered into

NTRAEEABEATIRFARETHERRZH

between the group and its related parties during the year: E-
2006 2005
Note $°000 $°000
F 7 Fz
Recurring transactions RERXS
Business ceded by related FERR D L AER
companies: ()
— Gross premiums written — TARRBLEE 173,647 125,713
— Commission expenses paid — ezl 61,119 31,851
Business retroceded to related BE A RE DR
companies: (ii)
— Outward retroceded —E@OHRBRE
premiums 2,298 20
— Commission income received ~ — A& A 123 31
Securities brokerage fee paid TMBHELER (i) 2,354 1,126
Insurance expenses covering BRBEBRBORER L
business risk (iv) 183 164
Investment management fee and B EIEE KB L B A
redemption income v) 7,237 2,279

Rental and management fee paid XM EELEERS (vi) 1,726 1,929

Finance costs paid A B B 75 K AR (vii) - 3,130

Training fee paid TR IIE (viii) 4,120 421

Notes: E

0] Certain fellow subsidiaries of the group ceded business to and received 0] AEEETRRAMBARRAAG—HWNBR
commission from a subsidiary of the company. AENEBERAEKRES

(ii) A subsidiary of the group retroceded business to and received commission (ii) REB—FHRBARIMASEE TRRMER
from certain fellow subsidiaries of the group. AENEBERAEKTRES -

(i) ~ The company and certain subsidiaries of the group have entered into (iif) ARNRIRAEESE THBARHEAER—RME
agreements with a fellow subsidiary of the group, in relation to securities ZHT B ARSI E S L IRIEET ML ek o B
broking services provided. Securities broking fees are charged at a fixed HIS L ERIRAHESFEEMNO.2%E F L F 5t
rate of 0.2% of the securities value. g o

(iv)  The company and certain subsidiaries of the group entered into a number vy ARARRAEEETHEAREAREEETR
of insurance policies with certain fellow subsidiaries of the group to cover AINBRRIFI L ZTERE - LURER B AL -
their business risks in relation to fire, motor vehicle, personal accident, B AARIN - BIHE - ERISBRREER
workmen compensation, group life and medical, electronic equipment and R  ETREREEREECSERRAR -
professional indemnity.

(v) A subsidiary of the company provided investment consultancy services to (v) AR M E AR R AR EE TRANED
and received investment management fee and redemption income from AR EERRE  TRHEKEIREERE
certain fellow subsidiaries of the group. RERIZEIRA -

(vi)  The company and a subsidiary of the company leased office and parking (vi)  ARBRARAB—FEHEARRANSEE R
spaces, and paid rent and building management fees to a fellow subsidiary ZNBARERNAEWERABA - W
of the group. HekXEERE -

(vii) A subsidiary of the company borrowed a loan from a fellow subsidiary of wi) AEE-EHBARMAEE -ERZMHER
the group which bore interest at LIBOR plus 1.8%. The loan was unsecured FMEA—SET  RGEIEETREEENZEM
and repayable on demand. The loan was fully repaid during 2005. 1.8EF 8 o Ez% TK R B A B SR

B RBER TSTARFEHEE -

(vii) ~ The company and certain subsidiaries of the group have entered into Wiy ARARRETFHE A7) E RIS R LR

RE

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

agreements with CIHC in respect of the provision of training services by
CIHC and its subsidiaries to the group.
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45

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

45

ERBEALRS @)

Apart from the above, the group has entered into the following non-
recurring transactions with related parties:

(@)  On 30 June 2006, the company entered into an agreement
with CIHK to acquire a 4.9% equity interest in a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CIHK for a consideration of $102,578,000. The
company also entered into certain letters of confirmation with
CIHC, CIHK and other various parties in regard to the waiver
of certain rights and the relaxation of certain non-competition
restrictions. The details of this transaction are set out in a
Circular dated 1 August 2006.

(b)  On 10 May 2005, a subsidiary of the group entered into an
agreement with a fellow subsidiary to sell certain properties
located in the PRC for $23,000,000, which was the net book
value as at 31 December 2004. The group intended to make
use of the proceeds received for its general working capital
and expected to invest the proceeds in appropriate assets to
optimise its returns on the investments held. The transaction
did not result in any gain or loss to the group. The consideration
was determined by reference to a valuation as at 31 December
2004 performed by an independent firm of surveyors, RHL
Appraisal Limited. Under the agreement, the properties were
sold on an “as is” basis. The fellow subsidiary agreed to handle
and complete all of the relevant legal procedures and to bear
all costs and expenses in relation to the transfer of ownership.

The group operates in an economic environment predominated by
enterprises directly or indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC
government through its numerous authorities, affiliates or other
organisations (collectively”State-owned Entities”). During the year,
the group had transactions with State-owned Entities including but
not limited to sales of insurance policies and banking related services.
These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the
group’s insurance business on terms similar to those that would have
been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The group has also
established its pricing strategy and approval processes for its major
insurance products. Such pricing strategy and approval processes
do not depend on whether the customers are State-owned Entities
or not. Having due regard to the substance of the relationships, the
directors believe that none of these transactions are material related
party transactions that require separate disclosure.

The group considers that the key management personnel of the group
include the directors of the company only. Their remuneration is
disclosed in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

Rtz oh - ANEEEREA THITUTIELEERS ¢

(@ RIZBEXREANA=TH KAAREFEPR
ER I o AR(B102,578,339 T WIEE B+
RZ—EE2EMBRRIMN49%HE - LI -
RRBIREPRIER - BEPREEMALE
R RERE TEANMRESE T IRER
FIMERL - EMZ SEFENE ERA TR
BZiRGHER TR - LR D ZFBEHRN
ZEERFNA—BEITHAEKA -

) WR-ZTETAFHA+TH AEEZHEBEARR
RNE@Z RRKBREIER FE - URZZ T
M += A =+—H/EREF{E23,000,0007T
EEMR A BA LY o REEEG LS
BRIBRAE—REELS  TEHREMEHRE
BRERBENEEIEMZERR - R 58
BEATMNARTINESR RERCHBARS
RAMBARREESEREZ  RE2EHBE
SCRIEEDAT - KFITFHERERI AR AR - R
TENF+ A=+ BOMEMDE - REW
# o MEBRMER]EELE - AEKBARR
RENERTK ) ERERMERGERE
BFE WAE—AEEENERERENE
AEAX -

AR SR [ IE BR A — M8 A B SR 428 6 B AR 4 T S i RO AE 5
HETEE  BERREHEEEhTRBFREE
BUR S - IR - BB EGEER L
EHEAN (BEATEAER])  AEENFENER
BRETEEETRNMREREE RRTABRREZ
RG » ZERXHFIHITOHRRBRANEE R B RRED
PR EFEEA R EETRBPINITOGIIEM - &
SETESERE T ERMERNDTEBEBRR RELIZ
FroZEEBERBLEMIEFREEFRTREERE
W REBEBRNEER  EFHEERERIAHE
EXBEEALR S RBEABIEE -

FAEERREAEENTIEEEABRABEAATNE
= EMSHBHN G M B|RM TN -
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46

OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

46

EEAERUIIEAZHNER

At 31 December 2006, the notional amounts of significant derivative
transactions entered into by the group were as follows:

CEERRFT AT -BARKBERETHNERITE

TERGHMEERBEAEANT :
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
FT Fr

Exchange rate forward and option contracts

Off-balance sheet exposures arise from forward and option contracts
transactions undertaken by the group in foreign exchange markets.
The contractual and notional amounts of these financial instruments
indicate the value of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet
date; they do not express amounts at risk.

SN PE AR B I AR A 4

68,490 —

BEABRNIMAZNREBRZANANEBEEINET S
ETTERRREEGORS - LEERTANANSE
ERABSHEARRIFGELE AW REENER "
WARERMBE °
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47 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 47 EEEETRHE
The preparation of financial statements under HKFRSs requires BEFBMERELENREIBHRER - BEEAE
management to make significant estimates and assumptions that HEEMGRERR BT EIMIGRcEE - A
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and & WARRE  UEAEBEREC S5 - ERRERs%
expenses as well as the related disclosure. Changes in assumptions TUFNRR M MBRRELNERTE - 5|8
may have a significant impact on the financial statements in the TEVMRFERNZEERBBEZRAEREAAEE
periods where the assumptions are changed. The estimates and ZREMR 2 A REBRHMBAT
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below:

(@ Impairment of goodwill (a FEERE

(b)

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

The group assesses annually if the goodwill associated with
acquisition of subsidiaries and associates have suffered any
impairment loss in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 1(0). The recoverable amount of the goodwill is determined using
discounted cash flows which require the use of estimated revenue
from business operations, investment return and an appropriate
discount rate.

Held-to-maturity investments

The group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for
certain specific circumstances, the group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale
investments, as such class is deemed to have been tainted. This
would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at fair
value instead of at amortised cost.

(b)

Annual Report 2006

AEEGFIRIRIT (o) Pl 2 & 5T RS AT (% S Ui
MBARKEEARNAHZHETERZEMRER
BomEZAKRODSENEACHRRESREERE
EFRBREREBERBLEERBERA - RELDR
NEE 2 R EITRE -

FEEIHRE

RS S B B E o Y REE 5 R 28R K Bl E HARR i A R
ENERREARAENFEIMAZIFTET RS
BEE DERKARIEKRE - PMEH LA -
AEEFGEERAEREREEEI M2 ERREES -

BESTREBATI  WARERESAZSRE
2 ARERLARFERIMZRE 2 BER
G EMOERUHEERE  AZBRECHE
BREFE - EHERBARIHZKERAFEN
FEIRB PG H
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47 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 47 E:iH{astRHE &)
(Continued)

(¢) Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (c) AHEESHEERE
The group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 when determining AEERNAEAHEESHEERRETTHFERM
whether an investment in available-for-sale financial assets is other- B - DIRBEBGTERIEI95 2 FB5IEHRE -
than-temporarily impaired. This determination requires significant IR E R ZEARMHIET - RIEL L HIETR - REET
judgement. In making this judgement, the group evaluates, among H(REEMER) REZ A FEIRERANZ TR
other factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an BE UREAEEBHEZIREZETF -
investment is less than its cost, and the expected time span the
group will hold this investment.

(d) Determination of insurance liabilities (d EEREBEE
The group’s insurance liabilities mainly comprise unearned premium TEBMZRBREBEIZVERIPRELEEFS - KR
provisions, provision for outstanding claims and life insurance funds BREELRSRETEES  UREARMBE®REAH
and estimates for premiums and claims data not received from ceding MRKEIDRABARHZRE RERSBEIR M7
companies at the date of the financial statements. The group 2 fEET - AEERELER - BEOW - MBEER
determines these estimates on the basis of historical information, REMA TG mMEEL ST - EFTERSEHE
actuarial analyses, financing modelling and other analytical ZAhE - WEAZERELAE  BEERERTEE
technigques. The directors continually review the estimates and make ER TR BRI RERIRK
adjustments as necessary, but actual results could differ significantly
from what is envisioned when these estimates are made.

48 COMPARATIVE FIGURES 48 LEEHZF
Certain comparative figures have been re-classified to conform with ETUBEFTEERENDEUFTEAFENTIR -
the current year’s presentation.

49 PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANIES 49 BRAFARBREEZERAT

The directors consider the immediate holding company and the
ultimate holding company at 31 December 2006 to be China
Insurance H.K. (Holdings) Company Limited (incorporated in Hong
Kong) and China Insurance (Holdings) Company, Limited (established
in the PRC) respectively. Neither of them produces financial
statements available for public use.

EEZMRA R_EEXRE+-A=+—HNEBE
BRARRREERARADBANEERINEETE
RER (R E) AR AR KA B E B RE (25
BRAF o PSR HARER 2 HRE -
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50

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2006

50

BEHE-FEAFT-A=+—ALE
BEA DA B RIS - FRERH
REMTLEENTE

218

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2006 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements.

The group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations
is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the company’s results of operations and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new or amended
disclosures in the financial statements.

HKFRS 7, “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, and the Amendment
to HKAS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital
Disclosures” will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007.
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AEEEEFGHILEER] - HIRE - FTRBEMEINME
BEEEEANELNOTE - 25 MSERRTRMNZ
FER] - HRE - MRBNBEIM R AR NLE
EERVBERRAREERTE -

BESN - AN EOBE R AT BE S| B E M MR h 1 28k
IIEETHOIEE -

(BEREUBRELADETRISBMTA - BEIREE
A(ERGHEADFIRIMBRRZZH : EARK
Blm -2 F - A HRAENGIHER -



